SI. No. | Name of Subsidiary Company

1. Hazarat & Company Private Limited

2. Afcons Corrosion Protection Private Limited

3. Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited
(Formerly Afcons Offshore and Marine Services Private
Limited

4. Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited

5. Afcons Construction Mideast LLC Dubai, UAE

6. Afcons Gulf International Projects Services FZE

7. Afcons Infra Projects Kazakhstan LLP

8. Afcons Overseas Project Gabon SARL

9. Afcons Mauritius Infrastructure Limited

10. | Afcons Overseas Singapore Pte. Ltd

11. | Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building Road and
Marine Contracting WLL

12. | Afcons Saudi Construction LLC

13. Afcons Sener LNG Construction Projects Private Limited




Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

(Amount in 7}
. Note As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March 2021 | - 31st March 2020
. |ASSETS
Non-current assets
1 |(a) Property Plant and Equipment
{i) Tangible assets - -
{b) Non current tax assets 3 - -
Total Non-current Assets - -
2 |Current assefs
{(a) Loans and Advances 4 24,230 24,230
(b) Cash and bank balances 5 2,34,762 2,03,055
Total Current Assets 2,58,992 2,27,285
Total Assets 2,58,992 2,27,285
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
3 |Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 6 20,26,100 20,26,100
(b) Other Equity 7 (17,85,084) (18,23,389)
Total Equity 2,41,016 202711
4 |Current liabilities
(a} Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 8 11,800 11,800
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 9 - 10,000
{b) Provisons 10 6,176 2,774
Total Current Liabilities 17,976 24,574
Total Equity and Liabllities 258992 2237285
See accompanying notes 1 to 17 forming part of|
the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Pradip Lapasia
Partner

Membership No.: 145682

UDIN:

Place: Mumbai

Date :

S Sankar
Director
{Din No.02601532)

P. R. Rajendran
Director

(Din No.00032634)




Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

{Amount in * except Earning Per Share)

. Note | For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. |  31stMarch 2021 31st March 2020
| Revenue
Other income 10 1,68,000 1,68,000
Il |Total Revenue 1,68,000 1,68,000
Hl  [Expenses
Finance Cost 11 649 649
Other expenses 12 1,15,364 1,148,555
IV [Total Expenses 1,16,013 1,19,203
V  |Profit Before Tax {ll - V) 51,987 48,797
VI |Tax Expense
Current period tax 13,676 12,774
Prior year tax adjustment - -
Short/Excess Provision for |. Tax-Earlier years 6 1,223
13,682 13,997
VIl (Profit After Tax 38,305 34,800
Vil |Earnings Per Share 17 0.1% 0.17
See accompanying notes 1 to 17 forming part of the
financial statements

Partner

UDIN:

Date :

Pradip Lapasia

Membership No.: 145682

Place: Mumbai

As per our attached report of even date

For J). C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S Sankar
Director
{Din No.02601532)

P. R. Rajendran
Director

{Din No.00032634)




HAZARAT & COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2021

{Amount in )
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 51,987 48,797
Adjustments for:
Depreciation - -
Loss on Assets W/off - -
Other Income/ (Expense) (Net) (73,676) {73,679)
Interest Income - -
Interest Expense/ Bank Charges 649 649
Operating Loss before working capital changes {21,040) (24,234)
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories - -
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables - -
{Increase)/Decrease in l.oans and Advances and Other Assets - -
Increasef{Decrease) in Trade, Other payables and Provisions {10,000) 10,000
Operating Loss after working capital changes {31,040} {14,234)
Direct Taxes - (paid) / refunded (including inierest) {10,280) (13,216)
Operating Loss before Extra-ordinary items {41,320) {27,450)
Addi(less): ExtraOrdinary ltems
Other Income {Net) 73,676 73,679
Misceltaneous Income - -
Net cash used in operating activities 32,356 46,229
B. Cash flow from investing activities - -
Net Cash flow from financing activities - -
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Bank Charges (6439) (649)
Net Cash flow from financing activities (649} {649)
Net {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 31,707 45,581
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 2,03,055 1,657,474
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 2,34,762 2,03,055

Notes

3) "Cash Flow Statements”

[1.The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set out in Accounting Standard (AS-

As per our attached report of even date

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682
UDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S Sankar
Director
(Din No.02601532)

P. R. Rajendran
Director
(Din No.00032634)




HAZARAT & COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Significant Accounting Policies
1. General information

The Company was incorporated on 10th June 1982. The main cbject as per Memcrandum of Association of the Company is to take
over the running business of sole proprietorship firm M/s. Hazarat & Co. and M/s. Hazarat & Company-Engineering Department and to
undertake construction activities. The Company's registered office is at Warden House,3rd Floor, Sir Phiroze Shah Mehta Road, Fort,
Mumbai ~400023. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Afcons Infrastructure Limited.

2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation

The Balance Shest as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,
2021 along with Notes forming part of the Financial Statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standard ('Ind AS') notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

i} Historical cost convention

The financial statements have heen prepared on the historical cost basis except for cerfain financial instruments that are measured at
fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair vaiue of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to scll an asset or paid to transfer a liabllity in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price s direclly observable or estimaled using another valuation
techniqua. tn estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
fiability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements Is determined on such a basis, except for feasing
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financia! reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised inte the

Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in #is entirety

ii} Current versus non-current classification
The balance sheet presents current and non-current assets, and current and non-current liabilities, as separate dassifications. For this
purpose, an asset is classified as current if:

» ltis expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or
s ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or - - - - e e

It is expected to realise {he asset within 12 months after the reporting period; or
The asset is a cash or equivalent uniess it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Similarly, a liability is classified as current if:

+ Itis expected to be setiled in the normal operating cycle; or

» ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

s ltis due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting pericd; or

» The Company does not have an unconditional right fo defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period. Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity instrumentis at the option of the counterparty does not
affect this classification.

All other liabiiities are classified as non-current.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.



2.2 Revenue recognition
Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established {provided that
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliabiy).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
ameunt of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is acerued on a time basis, by reference fo the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying ameunt on initial recognition.

2.3 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

a} Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reporied in the

statement of profit and less because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacied
by the end of the reporting period.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between ihe carrying amounts of asssts and liabiliies in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxabie temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible ternporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition {other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilitles in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the Initial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates,
and Interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probaile
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investmenis and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseaeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd and reduced to the extent that i is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected o apply in the year in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting year, io recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Alterrate Tax (MAT} paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to
future income tax hability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the entity will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will
flow to the entity.

c) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive incoms or directly
in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.




2.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that the Company will be required to settle the ohligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required fo settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting year, faking into account the risks and uncertainties surrcunding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the prasent obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash fiows (when the effect of
the time value of money is material).

2.5 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Ordinary shares to be issued upon conversion of a mandatorily convertible instrument are included in the cafcufation of basic earnings
per share from the date the contract is entered into.

2.6 Contingent liability and asset

A contingent liability is disclosed when there is remote chances as below:

(a} A possible obfigation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-cccurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b} A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because;

{1} kit is not probable that an cutflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation; or
(it} The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient retiability.

A contingent asset is disclosed when there would be a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-cceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contro! of the entity.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.



Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

{(Amount in )

NOTE 3
Non Current Tax Assets
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Advance Income Tax - -
Total - -
NOTE 4
Loans and Advances
Particul As at As at
articuiars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Security Deposit 24,230 24,230
Receivable from Related Party - Afcons Infrastructure Limited - -
Total 24,%30 24,230
NOTE S5
Cash & Bank Balances
Particul As at As at
artleutars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
a. Unrestricted Balances with banks 2,34,762 2,03,055
b. Cash on hand - -
Total . 2,34762 2.03,0565




Hazarat & Company Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

{Amountin’)

NOTE 7
Other Equity
Particular: As at As at
ioulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Surplus
Opening balance {18,23,389) (18,58,189}
Add: Net Profit for the year 38,305 34,800
Total {17,85,084) {18,23,389)
NOTE 8
Trade Payables
Particul As at As at
articulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Trade Payables for goods and services 11,800 11,800
Total 11,800 11,800
NOTE 9
Qther Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
cula 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Payable to Related Party - Afcons Infrastructure Limited - 10,000
Total - 10,000
NOTE 10
Provisons
Particul As at As at
. reutars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Provision for Tax (Net) 6,176 2,774
Total 6,176 2,774




Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Note 6
a) Share Capital

{Amount in °)

As at 31st March 2021 As at 315t March 2020
Parti
articulars Nurmber of Amount Number of Amount
shares shares
Authorised
Equity share capital of *100 each.
2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000
Total 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000
Issued,Subscribed and fully paid up caiptal
2,02,810 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 2,02,610 20,286,100 2,02,610 20,26,100
Total 2,02,610 20,26,100 2,02,610 20,256,100

Notes : 2,02,610 Equity Shares are held by Afcons Infrastructure Limited, the holding company.




Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

NOTE 10
Other Income

(Amount in °)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Other Income 1,68,000 1,68,000
Total 1,68,000 1,68,000
NOTE 11
Finance Cost
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Bank Charges 649 649
. Total 649 649
NOTE 12
Expenses
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rent 94,324 94,321
Payment o auditors (Refer note12.1 below) 11,800 11,800
Filing Fees 3,300 9,600
Profession Tax 2,500 2,500
Interest on Income Tax 610 334
Other Interest & Financial Charges 2,830 -
Total 1,15,364 1,18,555

Note 12.1 Payment to auditors

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

. . 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Audit 11,800 11,800
taxation matters - -
other services - -
GST - -
Total 11,800 11,800

10




Hazarat & Company Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Note

Particulars

13

14

15

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, and Medium Enferprises
Development Act, 2006, to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal amount together with
interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have been made.

The above information has baen determined on the basis of information available with the Company. This has
been relied upon by the auditor.

There has been no Income, Expenditure, Rece'ipts or Payments in Foreign Currency during the Current or
Previous year. :

Related Party Disclosures as per accounting standards 18 on "Related Party Discosures”

Related party where control exists
Holding company(s})

Afcons Infrastructure Limited (Directly)

Fellow Subsldiary

Afcons Corrossion Protection Private Limited.

Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited {formerly Afcons Offshore and Marine Services
Private Limited)

Afcons O and Gas Services Private Limited

Afcons Construction Mideast LLC

Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Road and Marine Ceniracting WLL
Afcons Overseas Construction LLC {upto 18th September, 2017)

Afcons Gulf International Project Services FZE

Afcons Mauritius Infrastructure Lid (AMIL)

Afcons Overseas Singapore Pte Lid.

Afcons Infra Projects Kazakhstan LLP

Afcons Saudi Constructions LLC

Afcons Overseas Project Gabon SARL

Name of Related Party where transactions have taken Afcons Infrastructure
place during the year Limited

Details of transactions with related party during the year

Afcons Infrastructiies Limited Current Year....\. - Previous.Year
Ingorne:

Rent Received 1,68,000 1,68,000
Ouistanding Loan Payable - 10,000

1



Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Note _ Particulars

16 |Earnings per share:

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the (loss)/profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as under: -

Particutars Current Year Previous Year
Profit/ (Loss) attributable o equity shareholders {in ™) 38,305 34,800
::i::?med average number of shares outstanding during the 2,02,610 202,610
Basic / diluted Earnings per share (in °) 0.19 0.17
Nominal value per share (in *) 10 10

17 |Previous year's Figures

year's classification / disclosure.

Frevious year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682
UDIN:

Flace: Mumbai
Date :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S Sankar
Director
{Din No.02601532)

P. R. Rajendran
Director
{Din No.00032634)

12-



Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Lid
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

{Amount in 7)
. Note As at As at
Particulars No. | 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Properiy Plant and Equipment
(i) Tangible assets 3 16,087 24,102
(b} Financial assets
(i} Deposit 4 4,24.270 4,24,270
Total Non-current Assets 4,40,357 4,48,372
Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i} Cash and bank balances 5 1,72,70,128 1,60,64,360
{ii} Other Financial assets 6 10,657,062 2,74,808
{b) Other current asseis 7 4,038 11,110,333
Total Current Assets 1,83,31,218 1,74,49,501
Total Assets (1+2) 1,87,71,575 1,78,97,873
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 8 8,00,000 8,00,000
{b) Cther Equity 9 1,68,60,424 1,62,89,749
Total Equity 1,76,69,424 1,70,89,749
Non-current tiabilities
(a) Financial laibilities
{i} Trade payables 10 20,179 20,179
{b} Deferred tax liabilities - -
Total Non-current Liabilities 20,179 20,179
Current liabilities
(a} Financial laibilities
(i} Trade payables 11 2,13,593 2,64,093
{b) Other current liabilities 12 8,68,379 5,23,852
T Total Current Ligbilities] ™~ "7~ 10,81,972 | TTT,87,945
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+2+3) 1,87,71,575 1,78,97,873
See accompanying notes 1 to 22 forming part of
the financial statements

In terms of our report attached.

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682
LUDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date :

S. Paramasivan R. Giridhar
Director Director
{Din No.00058445) {Din No.02391515)
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Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

{Amount in * Except earning per share)

. Note For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. |  31st March 2021 31st March 2020
1 Revnue
Other income 13 10,56,900 5,090,308
Total Revenue 10,56,900 5,09,308
2 |Expenses
Employee benefits expense 14 875 750
Finance costs 15 3,559 4,281
Pepreciation and amortisation expense 3 8,015 8,015
Other expenses 16 8,15,200 2,891,100
Total Expenses 8,27,449 3,04,146
3  |Profit / {Loss) Before Tax (1-2) 2,29.451 2,05,162
4 |Tax Expense
Current tax expense 59,126 2,92,847
Tax expense relating to prior vears (4,09,350) -
Deferred Tax (Reversal) - -
(3,50,224) 2,92,847
5 {Profit/ {Loss) for the period (3 - 4) 5,79,675 (87,685)
6 Other Comprehensive Income for the period
Changes in fair Value of Equity Investment - 5,46,171
designated as FVTOCI
Total Comprehensive Income 579,675 4,58,486
7 |Basic Earnings per share 20 7.25 {1.10)
See accompanying notes 1 to 22 forming part of
the financial statements
in terms of our report attached. .

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682

UDIN:

Place: Mumbai

Date :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

8. Paramasivan

Director

(Din No.00058445)

R. Giridhar
Director
(Din No.02391518)

\Y




Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2021

{Amount in 7}

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit before Tax 2,29.451 2,05,162
Adjustments for:
Assets scrapped - -
Depreciation and amortisation 8,015 8,015
Interest Expenses 3,659 4,281
Profit/(L.oss) on Asset sold - -
Other Income {10,56,900} {5,09,308)
Operating Loss before working capital changes (8,15,875) {2,91,850)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories - -
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables -
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances and Other Asseis 3,24,051 (13,71,581)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade,Other payables and Provisions 2,94,027 (10,73,412)
Operating Profit after working capital changes {1,97,797) {27,36,843)
Direct Taxes - (Paid) / refunded (net including interest) 3,60,224 {2,76,049)
Net cash from operating activities 1,562,427 (30,12,892)
Add / (Less): ExtraOrdinary ltems
Other Income - Write back of liability - -
Net cash from operating activities 1,562,427 (30,12,892)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities;
Interest accrued and received 10,568,900 5,09,308
Cash Fiow from Investing Activities - 1,41,40,374
Net Cash from / {used in) investing activities 10,56,900 1,46,49,682
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities;
Interest Paid {3,5569) (4,281)
Net Cash used in financing activities {3,559) {4,281)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 12,05,768 1,16,32,509
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,60,64,360 44,31,850
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,72,70,128 1,60,64,360

Notes

1.The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” set out in Accounting Standard (AS -

3) "Cash Flow Statements”

In-terms.of our report-attached.— - - -

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682
UDIN:

Place : Mumbai
Date :

8. Paramasivan
Director
{Din No.00058445)

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

R. Giridhar
Director
{Din No.02391515)
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“s  Itis held primarily 6y the purpose of trading; or

Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvi Lid

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

1. General information

Afcons Corrosion Protection Private Limited is a private limited company incorporated in India. The Company is engaged in the
business of design, survey, process and assembly, supply, testing, commissioning, monitering and maintenance of cathode protection
system.

2. 1 Basis of preparation and presentation

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Joss and Cash Flow Statement along with Notes forming part of the Financial
Statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS') notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

i) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at
fair values at the end of each reporting year, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technigue. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the assst or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36,

Iy addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into the Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree 1o
which the inputs fo the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inpuis io the fair value measurement in its
entirety

ii) Current versus non-current classification
The balance shest presents current and non-current asseis, and current and non-current liabilities, as separate classifications. For this
purpose, an asset is classified as current if:

» |t is expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normat operating cycle; or

s ltis held primarily for the purpose of frading; or

» |t is expected to realise the asset within 12 months after the reporting period; or

» The asset is a cash or equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period.

Al other assets are classified as non-current,

Similarly, a ability is classified as current if:
» [|tis expecied to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

» |tis due fo be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or

+ The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the setifement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period. Terms of a liab#ity that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does not
affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
The principal accounting policies are set out below.
2.2 Revenue recognition

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established (provided that
it is probabile that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably, Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal eutstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the raie that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected iife
of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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2.3 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payabie and deferred tax.

a) Current {ax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax' as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other year and ltems that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reparting year.

by Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax lizbilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences 1o the extent that it
is prabable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and fiabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and assqciates,
and interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able ta control the reversal of the femporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are onily recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting year and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aflow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabllities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year in which the liahility ts settled or
the asset realised, hased on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting year, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) paid in accordance with the iax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment o
future income tax liability, Is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the entity will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will
flow to the entity.

c) Current and Deferred Tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting fora businesscombination: the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the businass combination.

2.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present abligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probabhle
that the Company will be required to settle the abligation, and a reliable estimate ¢an be made of the amount of the abligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required 1o settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of
the time value of money is material).
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2.5 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
oufstanding during the year.

Ordinary shares to be issued upon conversion of a mandatorily convertible instrument are included in the calculation of basic earnings
per share from the date the contract is entered into.

2.6 Contingent liability and asset

A contingent liability Is disclosed when there is remote chances as below:

(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

{b} A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:
{} It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

{ii} The amount of tha obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is disclosed when there would be a possible asset that arises from past evenis and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the ocourrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not whofly within the confrol of the entity.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates,
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Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 4 Deposit

{Amountin’)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Security Deposits 4,24.270 4.24,270
Total 4,24,%70 4,24,270
Note 5 Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
(a) Cash on hand - -
(b} Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 17,70,128 5,64,360
(i} In deposit accounts 1,585,00,000 1,55,00,000
Total 1,72,70.1 gB 1,60,64,360
Note & Other Financial assets
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2021 Jist March 2020
Interest accrued on deposits 10,57,052 2,74,808
Total 10,57,05;1 2,74,808
Note 7 Other current assets
. As at As at
Paticulars. oo T3St March 2021 | st Mareh 2020
Value Added Tax - 11,10,333
GST 4,038 -
Total 4,038 11,10,333
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Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in 7}
Note 8
Share Capital
As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Particul
articulars Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares shares
{a) Authorised
Equity share capital of 10 each. 2,080,000 20,00,000 2,060,000 20,00,000
Total 2,00,000 20,00,000 2,00,000 20,00,000
{b} Issued , Subscribed and fully paid up caiptal
80,000 Equity shares of * 10/- each 80,000 8,00,000 80,000 8,00,000
Total 80,000 8,00,000 80,000 8,00,000
Notes:
(i) Detzils of shares held by the holding company, the ulimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates:
Compulsoril Optionall
Equity shares | Equity shares y ot N y Redeemable
. R : . convertible
Particulars with voting | with differential | convertible preference preference
rights voting rights preference shares
shares
shares
Number of shares
As at 31st March, 2021
Afcons Infrastructure Ltd, the holding company 80,000 - - - -
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Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in )

Note 9 Other Equity
Particular As at As at

articulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
{a) General reserve
Opening Balance 8.00,037 §.00,037
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year - -
Add : Addition during the year = -
Closing balance 8,00,037 8,00,037
{b} Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 1,27,33,205 1,28,20,890
L.ess: Transfer during the year to General Reserve - -
Add : Profit / {Loss) for the year 5,79,675 (87,685)
Closing balance 1,33,12,880 1,27,33,205
c) Reserve for Equity Instrument through other
comperhensive Income
Opening Balance 27,56,507 22,10,336
Add : Profit / {Loss) for the year - 5,468,171
Closing Balance 27,56,507 27,56,507

Total 1,68,69,424 1,62,89,749
Note 10 Trade Payables
Particul As at As at

artiewlars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Trade Payables for goods and services 20,179 20,179
Total 20,179 20,179
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Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 11 Trade Payables

{Amount in )

Particulars As at As at
31ist March 2021 31st March 2020
Other than Acceptances 2,113,593 2,64,093
Total 2,13,593 2,64,093
Note 12 Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
TDS Payable {Professional Fees) 10,500 24,000
Statutory remittances {Service Tax Net) 1,47,654 1,47,654
Value Added Tax 6,69,960 -
Provision for tax {net off) -54,210 2,61,945
Advances from customers 90,253 90,253
Advances from Afcons Infrastructure Ltd 4,222 -
GST - -
Total 8,68,379 5,23,852
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Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Note 13 Other Income

{Amount in ")

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Interest recevied from Bank FD 0,095,325 4,87.810
Interest on Income tax refund 61,575 208
Other Income - 20,500
Total 10,56,900 5,09,308
Note 14 Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Contributions to provident and other funds 675 750
Total 675 750
Note 15 Finance Costs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Bank Charges 3,559 4,281
Total 3,559 4,281
Note 16 Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
- " S - st March 2021. ~..-31st-March 2020-.
Rates and taxes - -
Filing Fees - 7.900
Professional Charges 6,50,000 59,000
Payment to Auditors 1,65,200 2,24,200
Miscellaneous expenses - -
Total 8,15,200 2,91,100
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Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Ltd

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

There are no outstanding dues to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings. Further, as the company does not have
17 Jinformation as to which of its creditors are registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2008, no disclosure as required by the said Act is provided.

The Company has only one business segment of survey, monitering and maintenance, hence information for primary

18 business segment is not given. There is no secondary reportable segment,

19 [Related Party Disclosures as per accounting standards 18 on "Related Party Discosures™

Holding company{s)
Afcons Infrastructure Limited {Directly)

Fellow Subsidiary(s}

Hazarat & Company Privaie Limited

Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited {formetly
Afcons Offshore and Marine Services Private Limited)
Afcons Cil and Gas Services Private Limited

Afcons Construction Mideast LLC

Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Road and Marine Contracting WLL
Afcons Overseas Construction LLC. Qatar

Afcons Guif International Project Services FZE

Afcons Mauritius Infrasiructure Etd (AMIL)

Afcons Overseas Singapore Pte Lid.

Afcons Infra Projects Kazakhstan LLP

Afcons Saudi Constructions LLC

Afcons Overseas Project Gabon SARL

Name of Related Party Where Transactions have taken place during the year
Afcons Infrastructure Limited.

19.1 |Details of {ransactions with related party during the year:

Current Previous
Particulars year year

() ()

Advances givenfreceived) T - -
Guarantees Given for/(Released) - -
Qutstanding amount of guarantee givery (taken) - -
Reimbursement for expenses - -

25




Afcons Corrosion Protection Pvt Lid

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

20 |Earnings per share
Earning per share is calculated by dividing the Profit / (Loss) atiributable to the equity shareholder by the weighted
averave number of equity shares outstanding during the year as under :

Particulars Current year Previous year

Profit / {Loss) attributable fo equity shareholders (in ™) 5,79,675 (87,685}
:Zzirghted average number of shares outstanding during the 80,000 80,000
Basic / diluted earnings per share {in *) 7.25 (1.10)
Nomina! value per share (in ) 10.00 10.00

21 There has been no Income, Expenditure, Receipts or Payments in Foreign Currency during the current or previous
year.

22 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspand with the current year's

classification / disclosure.

For .. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia
Partner
Membership No.; 145682

UDIN:

Place:

Date:

Mumbai

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

8. Paramasivan R. Giridhar
Birector Birector
{Din No.00058445) {Din No.02391515)
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

{Amount in )

. Note As at As at
I
Particulars No. | 31stMarch 2021 31st March 2020
A |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
{a) Financial assefs
(i) Non curent tax assets {net) 3 3,04,598 3,04,598
Total Non-current Assets 3,04,598 3,04,598
2 |Current assets
{a) Financial assets
{i) Cash and Bank Balances 4 1,34,74,734 1,31,45,804
Total Current Assets 1,34,74,734 1,31,45,804
Total Assets 1,37,79,332 1,34,50,402
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 5 10,00,000 10,00,000
(b} Other Equity 5] 1,22,86,645 1,21,01,357
Total Equity 1,32,86,645 1,31,01,357
2 [Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities - -
Total Non-current Liabilities - -
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Trade Payables 7 66,300 64,800
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 8 1,29,780 -
(b} Other Current Liabilities ) 2,96,607 2,84,245
Total Current Liabilities - ——— 492,887 { - - —--—--3.40.045
Total Equity and Liabilitles 1,37,79,332 1,34,50,402
See accompanying notes 1 to 17 forming part of
the financial statements

UDIN:

Date:

Place:

As per our attached report of even date

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia
Partner
Membership No.: 145682

Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S. Sankar
Director
{Din No.02601532)

P. R. Rajendran
Director
(Din No.0032634)
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited

Statement of Profit and l.oss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in * Except earning per share)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
[ |Revenue
Other income i0 3,57,069 -
Total Revenue 3,57,069 -
Il |Expenses
Finance Cost 11 2,372 1,298
Other Expenses 12 1,03,950 83,900
Total Expenses 1,086,322 85,198
It |Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (I-ll) 2,560,747 (85,198)
IV |Tax expense
Current Tax 65,459 2,78,245
MAT Credit - -
Tax expense relating to prior years - -
65,459 2,78,245
V |Profit / {Loss) for the year (lil-IV) 1,85,288 {3,63,443)
VI |Other Comprehensive Income for the year
Changes in Fair Value of Equity Investment - 4,42,496
designated as FVTOCI
Total Comperhensive Income 1,85,288 79,053
_ VI \Earnings per equity share (Basic) =~ | 16 1858 .~ _ (3.63)
See accompanying notes 1 to 17 forming part of
the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682
UDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

$. Sankar P. R. Rajendran
Director Director
{Din No.02601532) {Din No.00032634)
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited

Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in °)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March 2021 3tst March 2020
A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 2,50,747 (85,198)
Adjustments for
Interest Expenses 2,372 1,208
Other Income - -
Operating Loss before working capital changes 2,53,119% {83,900)
{Increase)/Decrease in Leans and Advances and Other Assets - -
Ingrease/{Decrease) in Trade, Other payables and Provisions 1,43,642 2,980,045
Operating Loss after working capital changes 3,96,761 2,06,145
Direct Taxes - (paid) / refunded (including interest) (65,459) (2,78,245)
Operating Loss before Extra-ordinary items 3,31,302 (72,100)
Other Income - Write back of liability " -
Net cash used in operating activities 3,31,302 {72,100)
B. Cash flow from investing activities - 1,28,00,863
C. Cash flow from financing activities - -
Interest Paid {2,372) (1,298}
Net Cash flow from financing activities {2,372) 1,27,99,565
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,28,930 1,27,27,465
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 1,31,45,804 4,18,339
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 1,34,74,734 1,31,45.804

Notes

1.The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set out in Accounting Standard {AS -

3) "Cash Flow Statemenis"

As per our attached report of even date

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 130923w)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Pradip Lapasia S. Sankar P. R. Rajendran
Partner BDirector Director
Membership No.: 145682 (Din No.02601532) {Din No.00032634)
UBPIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date:
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

1. General information

The Company was incorporated on 2nd May 1984 in the name of Afcons-Zapata Offshore Services Private Limited. The name of the
Company was changed to Afcons Offshore and Marine Services Private Limited on 4th June 2009, Later on 10th December 2019 the
name of the Company was again changed 1o its present name. The main object as per Memorandum of Association of the Company is
to undertake offshore construction works including contract drilling, dredging and marine activities of the offshore oil business,
construction of offshore platforms, shipyard and offshore fabrication yard. The Company’s registered office is af Afcons House,16, Shah
Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-400053, Maharashtra, India. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Afcons Infrastructure Limited.

2. 1 Basis of preparation and presentation

The Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021
along with Notes forming part of the Financial Statemenis of the Gompany has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standard {'Ind AS') notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

i) Historical cost convention
The financiat statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at
fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liabllity, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or lizbility
if market participanis would {ake those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement andfor disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36. '

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised info the
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirely

ii} Current versus non-current classification
The bafance sheet presents current and non-current assets, and current and non-current liabilities, as separate classifications. For this
purpose, an asset is classified as current if:

It is expected o be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

It is expected {o realise-the-asset within 12 months after the reporting-period;-or- e e et e —

The asset is a cash or equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at [east 12 months after
the reporting pericd.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Similarly, a liability is classified as current if:

+ [tis expected to be setiled in the normal operating cycle; or

« ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

s Itis due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or

» The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the seitfement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
pariod. Terms of a liability that could result in its settiement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty dees not
affect this classification. '

All other liabilities are classified as non-current,

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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2.2 Revenue recognition

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established (provided that it
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured refiably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected [ife of
the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

2.3 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

2} Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable prafit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

b} Deferred fax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities In the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabiliies are generally recognised for afl taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be uilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabllities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabifities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if the temparary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, and
interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are anly recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxabile profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liablilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that wouid follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to
future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the entity will pay normat income tax,
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will
flow to the entity.
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¢} Current and Deferred {ax for the vear

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.

2.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a preseni obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the
time value of money is material).

2.5 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the proiit / (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Ordinary shares o be issued upon conversion of a mandatorily convertible instrument are included in the calculatlon of basic earnings
per share from the date the contract is entered into.

2.6 Contingent liability and asset

A contingent liability is disclosed when there is remote chances as below:

{a} A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the confrol of the entity; or

{b} A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

{i} It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or
{ii} The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is disclosed when there would be a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occtrrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the entity.

Provisions, Contingent Liabiiities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to refiect the current
best estimates.
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{(Amount in °)
Note 3
Non Curent Tax Assets
As at As at
' Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
MAT Credit Entittement 3,04,598 3,04,598
Total 3,04,598 3,04,598
Note 4
Cash & Bank Balances
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Balances with banks 1,34,74,734 1,31,45,804
Cash on hand - -
Total 1,34,74,734 1,31,45,804
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial staternents for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amountin )
Note 6
Other Equity
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Opening Balance 93,00,493 96,863,936
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,85,288 {3,63,443)
94,865,781 93,00,493
Reserve for Equity Instrument through other comperhensive income 28,00,864 23,658,368
Add : Profit / {Loss) for the year - 4,42,496
28,00,864 28,00,864
Total 1,22,86,645 1,21,01,357
Note 7
Trade Payables
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Audit Fees Payable 66,300 64,800
Total 66,300 64,800
Note 8
Other Financial Liabilities
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Payabhle fo Related Parly - Afcons Infrastructure Limited 1,29,780 -
Total 1,29,780 -
Note 9
Dther Current Liahilities
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Provision for Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 2,92,107 2,78,245
TDS on Audit Fees 4,500 6,000
Total 2,96,607 | 2,84,245
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 5 Equity Share capital
As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Particulars Number of R Number of .
shares shares
Authorised
10,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/~ each 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000] 1,00,00,000
Total 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000] 1,00,00,000
Issued,Subscribed and fully paid up caiptal
1,00,000 quity shares of * 10/~ each 1,800,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000
Total 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000

Notes:-100,000 Equity Shares are held by Afcons Infrastructure Limited, the holding Cempany.




Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 10
Other Income

(Amount in )

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
interest on Income tax refund - -
Interest on Fixed Deposits 3,567,068 -
Total 3,567,069 -
Note 11
Finance Cost
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Bank Charges 1,357 1,298
Interest On' Income Tax 1,015 -
Total g___,372 1 %
Note 12
Other Expenses
. . For the year ended For the vear ended
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Payments to Auditors {Refer Note 12.1 below) 70,800 70,800
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
Professional Charges 29,500
Filling Fees 1,160 10,600
Total 1,03,950 83,900
Note 12.1
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
audit purpose 70,800 70,800
taxation matters - -
company law matters - -
management services - -
~lotherservices - T - = — -
reimbursement of expenses - .
Total 70,800 70,800
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Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited

Notes

forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Note

Particulars

13

14

15

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Smalf and medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

There are no Micro, Smal! and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micre, Small, and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2008, to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal amount together with interest and
accordingly no additionzl disclosures have been made.

The above information has been determined on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been
relied upon by the auditor,

There has been no Income, Expenditure, Receipts or Fayments in Foreign Currency during the Current or Previous Year.

Related Party Disclosures as per accounting standards 18 on "Related Party Discosures”

Related parly where control exists:

Holding companyi{s}
Afcons Infrastructure Limited (Directly)

Fellow Subsidiary{s)

Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Afcons Corrosion Pratection Pyt.LEd,

Afcons Gil and Gas Services Private Limited

Afcons Construction Mideast LLC

Afcons infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Road ang Marine Contracting WLL
Afcons Overseas Construction LLC (upto 18th September, 2017)
Afcons Gulf International Project Services FZE

Afcons Mauritius Infrastructure Ltd (AMIL)

Afcons Overseas Singapore Ple Lid.

Afcons Infra Projects Kazakhstan LLP

Afcons Saudi Constructions LLC

Afcons Overseas Project Gabon SARL

Name of Related Party where transactions have taken place

during the year : Afcons Infrastructure Limited

Details of transactions with related party during the period

16

17

Particulars of transactions Current year {") Previous year ('}

Repayment of advance taken from the holding company

Outstanding Amount Dr/{Cr) {1,29,780) -

Earnings per share

Eaming per share is caleulated by dividing the (loss){profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares cutstanding during the year as under

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

[Profit/ {Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (in "}

Weighted average niimber 5f shiares autstanding during the year
Basic / diluted Eamnings per share (in *)

Nominal value per share (in °)

1,85,288
1,00,000
1.85

10

(3,63,443)
1,00,000
{3.63)
10

Previous year's flgures

classification / disclosure.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the surrent year's

For J.

C. Bhatt & Associates

Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 130923W)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

"|Pradip Lapasia 8. Sankar P. R. Rajendran
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 145682 {Din No.02601532) {Din No.00D32634)
LJDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date:




AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC
Firancial statement for the Year End 31st March 2021

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars Hote No.
AED AED
A |ASSETS
t| Mon-current assets
(a) Property Plant and Equipment 24 27,87,649 4,59,39,566 39,726,544 6,82,90,729
(i) Tangible assets
{ii} Intangible assets - - -
{ii} Capital work-in-proeress - - -
[b} Financial assats
{8 Investments 11 24,935 4,24,672 24,935 4,24,672
(it} Trade recgivables - - - -
(iff) Loans 12 98,820 19,69,452 3,42,731 70,460,284
{iv) Other financial assets - N ) "
() Goodwitl on Consolidation - - "
(d) Other non-current assets - - "
{e) Non current Tax assets {net) - - - -
Total Hon-current Assets 29,111,404 4,83,33,691 42,94,210 7,57,75,686
2:  Current assets
(2] Inventories 13 11,12,516 1,54,82,332 12,84,100 1,89,70,885
(b} Financial assets
{i} Trade receivables 14 8,69,82,250 1,73,35,21,459 6,46,11,409 1,33,10,01,488
{if} Cash and bank balances 15 3,17,558 63,28,803 1%,65,375 3,22,46,882
{iii} Loans 16 85,835 17,10,653 4,63,540 95,48,964
" {iv) Other financial assets - - - -
{c} Cther current assets 17 5,26,43,786 1,04,91,69,596 7,41,87,175 4,48,70,63,031
Total Current Assets 14,11,41,946 2,80,62,12,643 14,01,11 ,539 2,87,88,31,250
Total Assets {1+2) 14,40,53,350 2,85,45,46,534 14,44,05,809 2,95,46,06,936
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1{Equity
(a) Equity share capitat 5 3,00,000 59,738,880 3,00,000 61,80,030
(b) Other equity 6 -3,53,71,464 ~72,13,18,228 -4,24,38,220 -89,43,98,741
Total Equity -3,50,71,464 -71,53,39,348 -4,21,38,220 -88,82,18,711
2|Minority Interest
Liahilities
3| MHon-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities - - -
(i) Borrowings - -
(ii) Trade payables - -
(iii) Other financial liabilities -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) -
(c) Other nen-current liabilities - - -
(d}) Provisions - - -
Total Hon-current Liabilities - - - -
4] Current liabilities
{2) Financial liabilities - - - -
{i} Borrowings 9 2,61,22,858 52,06,18,116 2,89,46,840 59,63,07,794
{ii} Trade payables 8 7,67,58,197 1,52,97,60,153 7.63,74,501 1,57,33,22,359
{ii} Other financial lizbilities 7 13,16,366 2,62,34,642 82,18,344 16,92,98,713
{b} Current tax liabilities (net) - - - -
() Other current liabilities 9 7,49,27,193 1,49,32,72,971 7,30,04,344 1,50,38,96,781
{d) Provisions 10 - - - -
Total Current Liabilities 17,91,24,813 3,56,%98,85,882 18,65,44,029 3,84,28,25,647
Total Equity and Liabilides (1+2+3+4) 14,40,53,350 2,85,45,46,534 14,44,05,809 2,95,46,06,936
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AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC
Financial statement for the Year £nd 31st March 2021

Note For Year End 3 1st March 2021 For Year End 31st March 2020
Particulars
No.
AED : AED *
1 Reverwe from operations 18 5,83,50,330 1,17,92,01,826 12,24,97,861 2,36,96,93,014
2 Other income 19 55,88,330 11,29,34,565 6,42,057 1,24,14,560
3 Total revenue (1 + 2) 6,39,38,661 1,29,21,36,391 12,31,39,917 2,38,21,07,575
4 Expenses
{a) Cost of construction 20 3,06,71,709 62,15,13,716 6,60,82,370 1,28,02,40,606
{b) Cost of traded Goods - - - -
{c) Employee benefits expense 21 1,33,17,525 26,91,33,859 2,77,67,979 53,76,97,178
{d) Finance costs 2 32,16,377 6,49,99,759 69,46,574 13,42,43,997
{e} Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 7,058,457 1,25,87,421 12,14,373 2,12,77,912
{f} Other expenses 73 89,60,838 18,10,89,568 1,60,03,278 30,78,42,400

Total expenses
5 Profit beforetax (3-4)

) Tax expense;
(a) Current tax expense for current year

7 Profit / (Loss) for the year (5 + &)

5,68,71,905

1,14,93,24,323

11,80,14,573

2,28,13,02,093

70,606,756

14,28,12,068

51,25,344

10,08,05,482

70,66,756

14,28,12,068

51,25,344

10,08,05,482
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AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Nine month ended 31st March 2021

1 Status and activity

Afcons Construction Mideast (LLC), Dubai {"the Company”} is a limited liakility company incorporated in the Emirate of Dubai under UAE Federal Law No. 2 of
2015.

In the previous year, the Federal Law no. 8 of 1984 concerning Commercial Company {"Old Law") has been replaced with Federal Law no. 2 of 2015 ("New
law") which was effective from July 1, 2015. As per Federal Law no, 2 of 2015, the Companies are required to amend their existing Memorandum of
Association and Articles of Association to compty with the provision of the new law by December 31, 2020.

The management is aware of the changes in the new Federal Law no. 2 of 2015 and is currently in the process of making required changes to the Memorandum
of Association, wherever necessary. The management expects to complete this process by 31 March, 2021.

The Company is subsidiary of Afcons Infrastructure Limited {"the Parent Company’), a company registered in India,

i The principal activity of the Company is contracting works. The principal place of business of the Company is located at Al Nahda area in Dubai.

; The financial statements for the 2rvl Quarter December 31, 2020 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directars an

These financial statements are presented in UAE Dirhams (AED).

2 Going concern considerations

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern assumption, which assumes that the Company will continue to operate as a going concern for the
foreseeable future. During the half year, the Company had incurred a net Profit of AED 7,066,756/ and as at the date of statement of financial position the
Company had net liabilities of AED 35,071,464/-. The continuance of the Company's operations is dependent on the introduction of sufficient funds by the
shareholders and its future profitability. The sharehalders of the Company have resolved that they will continue to support financially the future aperations of
the Company.

2 Significant accounting pelicies

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. These
financial statements alse comply with the requirements of the UAE Federal Law No. {2) of 2015. The significant accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

Property,plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, Cost includes the expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when ng future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the assets. Any gain or loss arising on the disposat or retirement of items of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying value of the assets and it is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided consistently on a straight tine basis so as to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

Porta cabins 3 Years
Machinery and equipment 12 Years
Afr conditioner and equipment 5 Years
Computers and office equipment 4 Years
Furniture and fixtures 4 Years
Motor vehicles 5 Years
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis. Net realisable valtue is based on the
normat selling price, less the costs expected to be incurred on disposal.

Other bank deposits

Bank deposits maturing after three months from the date of statement of financiat position and bank deposits under lien are classified as other bank deposits.
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Financlal assets

The Company classifies its financial assets into one of the following categories depending on the purpose for which the asset was acquired. Financial assets
are recognized and derecognized on the trade date, and are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs for those financial assets classified as fair
value thraugh profit or loss which are initiaily measure at fair value.

Company's accounting policy for each category is as follows:

Fair vatue through profit or loss

This category comprises only financiat assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future; or

It is part of an identified portfolio of financial instrument that the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of shart term profit-taking or

It is derivative that is not designated and effective as hedging instrument

Financial assets through profit or loss are stated fair value, with any results gain or losses recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss when the financial asset is either as held for trading investment or it is designated as fair
vatue through profit or toss. A financial asset is classified as held for trading if, it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; .
or on initial recognition it is part of a portfotio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

Loans and recefvables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers (e.g. trade receivables), but also incorporate other types of contractual monetary asset. They are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to their acquisition or issue, and are subsequently carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate methaod, (ess provision for impairment.

The Company’s loans and receivables represents trade and other receivables and due from related parties in the statement of financial position.

Held-to-maturity Investment

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with determinable payments and fixed maturities that Company’s management has the positive intention and
ability to hold till maturity. These assets are measured at amortised costs with changes through staterment of comprehensive income.

Available-for-sale financial assets _

Non-derivative financial assets not included in the above categories are classified as’available-for-sale and comprise principatly the Company's strategic
investments in entities not qualifying as subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities or investments in financial assets intended for to be held for
indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates.

These assets are included in non-current assets unless management has expressed its intention of holding these investments for less than twelve months from
the date of statement of financial position, and are carried at fair value with changes in fair value recognized directly in equity. Where a decline in the fair
value of ar available for sale investments constitutes objective evidence of impairment, the amount of loss is removed from equity and recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income, Exchange differences on investments denominated in a foreign currency and interest calculated using the effective
interest rate method are recognised in profit or loss. Purchases and sales of available for sale financial assets are recognised on settlement date with any
change in fair value between trade date and settlement date being recognised in the available-for-sale reserve,

On sale, the cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from the available-for-sale reserve to profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank balances free of encumbrance less bank overdraft.

Financial liabilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities into one of two categaries, depending on the purpose for which the liability was acquired.

The Company's accounting policy for each category is as follows:

Fair value through profit or loss

They are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. The
Company does not have any liabilities which is to be designated any financial liabilities as being at fair value through profit or loss.
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Gther financial liabilities
Other financial Liabilities include the follawing items:

Bank borrowings are inftially recognised at fair value net of any transaction costs directly attributable to the issue of the instrument. Such interest bearing
liabilities are subsequentty measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, which ensures that any interest expense over the period to
repayment is ai & constant rate on the balance of the liability carried in the statement of financial position. For the purposes of each financial liability,
interest expense inctudes initial transaction costs and any premium payable on redemption, as well as any interest or coupon payable white the lability is
outstanding.

Trade payables and other short-term menetary liabilities, which are initially recagnised at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

The Company's financial liabilities comprise of trade and other payables and due to related parties.

Foreign currencies

Transaction entered into by the Group entities in a currency ather than the currency of the primary economic environment in which they operates {"their
functional currency™) is recorded at the ruling rates when the transaction occurs. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange difference arising on the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are recognized immediately in
the profit or loss.

Exchange gains or losses arising on the retranslation of monetary available for sale financial assets are treated as separate component of change in the fair
value and recognized in the profit or loss.

Impairments

(1) Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that that a financial asset or a Company of financial
assets is impaired and recognises an allowance for impairment when such evidence exists. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence
indicates that one or more evenis have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash fiows of that asset.

Loans and receivables

Significant financial difficulttes of the debtor, probability that the debtor wilt enter bankruptcy and default or significant delay in payments are objective
evidence that these financial assets are impaired.

The carrying amount of these assets is reduced through the use of an impairment allowance account which is calculated as the difference between the
carrying amount and the present vaiue of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the originat effective interest rate, When the asset becomes
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognised against the same line
itern in profit or loss.

The impairment allowance is reduced through profit or loss in a subsequent period when the amount of impairment loss decreases and the related decrease
can be objectively measured. The carrying amount of the asset previously impaired is increased ta the extent that the new carrying amount does not exceed
the amortised cost had ne impairment been recognised in prior periods.

{Il} Non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.
If any such indication exists then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

Employees’ end of service benefits

Provision is made for employees' end of service benefits on the basis prescribed in the UAE Labour Law, for the accumulated period of service at the date of
statement of financial position.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that an cutflow of economic benefits will be required to settte the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Share capital

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as eguity only to the extent that they do not meet the definition of a financial liability or financial
asset. The Company’s ordinary shares are classified as equity instruments.,

lL.easing

Where substantialy all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are not transferred to the Establishment (an "operating lease™), the total rentals
pavable under the lease are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The aggregate benefit of lease
incentives is recegnised as a reduction of the rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognised on the percentage of completion method, The stage of completion of a contract is determined
by surveys of work performed which is certified by the client.

Revenue from services is recognized when the services are rendered and are spread over the period of contract.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarity take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned en the temporary investment of borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which they
are incurred,
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4 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 3, management is required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be retevant, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

‘ The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date of statement of financial position, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabitities within the next financial year, are discussed below,

Contract variations

Contract variations are recognised as revenues to the extent it is probabte that they will result in revenue which can be reltably measured. This requires the
exercise of judgement by management based on prior experience, application of contract terms and relationship with the contract owners.

Percentage of completion

The Company uses the percentage of completion methed of accounting for its contract revenue, Use of the percentage of completion method requires the
Company to estimate the contract work perfermed to date as a proportion of the total work to be performed, based on management's best estimate,

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated over its estimated useful life, which is based on estimates for expected usage of the asset and expected
physical wear and tear which are dependent on operational factors, Management has not considered any residual value as it is deemed immateriat.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews its property, plant and equipment to assess impairment, if there is an indication of impairment. In determining whether impairment
losses should be recorded in the statement of comprehensive income, the Company makes judgment as to whether there is any observable data indicating
that there js a reduction in the carrying value of property, ptant and equipment. Accordingly, provision for impairment is made when there is an identified
loss event or condition which, based on previous experience, is evidence of a reduction in the carrying value of property, plant and eguipment.

Provisions for material and subcontractors cost

Provisions for material and subcontractors costs is determined using a combination of factors such as quantity survey, monitoring daily activity reports at the
site and hills of quantities received by subcontractors to ensure that the all costs are accounted for and fairly stated as at the date of statement of financial
position.

Allowance for doubtful debts

An altowance for doubtful debts is determined using a combination of factors to ensure that the trade receivables are not overstated due to uncollectibility.
The allowance for doubtful debts for all customers is based on a variety of factors, including the overall quality and aging of receivables, continuing credit
evaluation of the customers' financial conditions.
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AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Nine month ended 31st March 2021

Note 5 Share Capital

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars
AED ” AED '
{(a) Authorised
Equity shares 300 @ 1000 3,00,000 59,78,880 3,00,000 &i,80,030
Total 3,00,000 50,78,880 3,00,000 61,80,030
Note 6 Reserves and Surplus
. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
AED ” AED ”
{a) Translation Reserve - -10,82,59,370 -13,85,27,814
Opening balance -4,24,38,220 -75,58,70,927 -4,75,63,563 -85,66,76,409
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year 70,66,756 14,28,12,068 51,25,344 10,08,05,482
Less: Dividend
Closing balance -3,53,71,464 -61,30,58,859 -4,24,38,220 -75,58,70,927
Total -3,53,71,464 ~72,13,18,228 -4,24,38,220 -59,43,98,741
Note 7 Short-term borrowings
R As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars - T
AED AED
Cash Credit Facility from Banks 6,97,983 1,39,10,523 34,98,578 7,20,71,063
Trust Receipts 6,18,383 1,23,24,121 16,58,257 3,41,60,260
Unsec Loan FAB - - - -
Acceptances (SCF) -0 -1 30,61,509 6,30,67,390
Total 13,16,366 2,62,34,642 82,18,344 16,92,98,713
Note 8 Trade payables
. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
AED ) AED )
Trade payables:
Other than Acceptances 3,36,39,288 67,04,17,552 3,73,37,318 76,91,52,492
Releated Party 4,31,18,909 85,93,42,601 3,90,37,183 80,41,69,867
Total 7,67,58,197 1,52,97,60,153 7,63,74,501 1,57,33,22, 359
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AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Nine month ended 31st March 2021

Note 9 Other current liabilities

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars
AED AED )

Advance from Customer 2,19,872 43,81,966 6,10,204 1,25,70,270
Advance from Related Parties

From Parent Company 2,48,47 ,417 49,51,99,077 2,29,27,883 46,40,76,648

From Afcons Gulf Services FZE 12,75,442 2,54,19,039 64,18,957 13,22,31,146

From Afcons Mauritius International Ltd - - - -

From Afcons-Singapore 7,35,23,352 1,46,52,91,005 7,22,13,594 1,48,76,07,268
Other Payahle

Statutory remittances {VAT, etc,) 11,84,168 2,36,00,000 1,80,545 37,19,243

Total 10,10,50,251 2,01,38,91,087 10,19,51,183 2,10,02,04,575

Note 10 Short-term provisions

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars
AED ) AED
IProvision - Others:
{i} Provision for projected loss on contract - - - -
{1i) Provision Others - -
Total - - - -
Note 11 Non-current investments
Place of
Name of Investee Incorporation and | Ownership interest % Principal Activity
Operation
Construction of building roads, marine]
Afcons Saudi Construction LLC Saudi Arabia 5 work and intdustrial works
The Company hold 250 shares of AED 99.74 each
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
AED ) AED *
Trade {Fully paid, at cost):
investment in equity insiruments (Unquoted) :
{i} of subsidiaries _
AFCONS Saudi Const. LLC 24,935 4,24,672 24,935 4,24,672
Total 24,935 4,24,672 24,935 4,24,672
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AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Nine month ended 31st March 2021

Note 12 Long-term loans and advances

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars
AED " AED '
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 98,820 19,69,452 3,42,731 70,60,284
Doubtful - - - .
98,820 19,069,452 3,42,731 70,60,284
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits - - - .
98,820 19,69,452 3,42, 731 70,60,284
Total 98,820 19,69,452 3,42,731 70,60,284
Note 13 Inventories
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
AED ) AED )
{A) Construction Material
Steel 12,525 3,54,387 1,37,469 26,72,797
Cement 52 1,263 334 6,461
Apgregate - 0 13,901 2,34,950
Other Construction Material 32,103 3,04,357 1,02,923 15,76,524
Others-Consumables 9,75,831 1,38,03,833 8,81,180 1,22,02,125
Other 75,361 7,28,201 92,337 12,17,151
TOTAL (A} 10,935,872 1,51,92,041 12,28,144 1,79,10,007
(B} Stores and spares 16,645 2,90,291 55,956 10,60,878
Goods-in-transit
TOTAL (B} 16,645 2,90,291 55,956 10,60,878
Total 11,112,516 1,54,82,332 12,84,100 1,89,70,885

Note 14 Trade recetvables

Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
AED ) AED )
Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good
RTA 8,54,61,110 1,70,32,05,747 6,22,77, 79 1,28,29,28,722
Afcons-Liberia - - - -
Afcons-Singapore 10,37,715 2,06,81,253 3,40,990 70,24,436
Withheld Amount - - 1,84,062 37,91,688
Intercompany {(AlL-Kuwait) 4,83,425 96,34,458 18,08,566 3,72,56,643
8,69,82,250 1,73,35,21,459 6,46,11,409 1,33,10,01,488
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables - - - -
Total 1,73,35,21,459 6,46,11,409 1,33,10,01,488

8,69,82,250
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AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Nine month ended 31st March 2021

Note 15 Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars
AED ) AED ”
{A) Cash on hand 15,419 3,07,297 1,659,120 34,01 ,486
{B) Balances with banks
Current Accounts 3,02,139 60,21,506 14,00,255 2,88,45,3%
Total 3,17,558 63,28,803 15,65,375 3,22,46,882
Note 16 Short-term loans and advances
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
AED ) AED )
(A) Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good - - - -
{B) Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, considered good 27,554 5,49,140 19,904 4,10,018
{C) Prepaid expenses 63,337 12,62,271 3,92,520 80,85,958
{d) Loans & Advance from Related Parties
From Parent Company
from Subsidaries . -
{e) Other -5,096 -1,00,758 51,116 10,52,988
Total 85,835 17,10,653 4,63,540 95,48,964
Note 17 Other current assets
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
AED ) AED *
{A} Unbilled revenue 5,24,35,501 1,04,50,18,564 7,19,31,882 1,48,18,03,969
Less: Advance from Customer - -
Other 2,08,285 41,51,031 2,55,293 52,59,062
Total 5,26,43.786 1,04,91,69,596 7,21,87,175 1,48,70,63,031
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AFCONS CONSTRUCTION MIDEAST LLC

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Nine month ended 31st March 2021

Note 18 Revenue from operations

For Year End 31st March 2021

For Year End 31st March 2020

Particulars
AED AED
Turnover- BOQ, 4,98,20,008 1,00,68,12,545 11,95,27,866 2,31,22,97,570
Trading Turnover 73,77,983 14,91,01,650 21,47,343 4,14,97.624
10ther operating revenues 11,52,340 2,32,87,631 8,22,651 1,58,97,820
5,83,50,330 1,17,92,01,826 12,24,97,861 2,36,96,93,014
Total 5, 83,850,330 1,17,%2,01,826 14,44,97,861 2,36,96,93,014

For Year End 31st March 2021

For Year End 31st March 2020

Particulars
AED AED
(i} Turnover BOQ 4,98,20,008 1,00,68,12,545 11,95,27,866 2,31,22,97,570
Total - Turnover
(it} Trading Turnover - . 5,60,562 1,08, 32,909 |
Service Charges 73,77,983 14,91,01,650 15,86,782 3,06,64,715
Total - Sale of services 73,77,983 14,91,01,650 21,47,343 4,14,97,624
{#ii) Sale of scrap 11,52,340 2,32,87,631 8,22,651 1,58,97,820
Others
Total - Other operating revenues 1 1,52,3% 2,32,87,631 8,22,651 1,53,97,820

Note 19 Other income

For Year End 31st March 2021

For Year End 31st March 2020

Particulars
AED AED
Other Income 2,93,701 59,35,402 6,16,257 1,19,15,973
Creditors Write off 50,00,000 10,10,45,000 - -
Insurance Claim 2,94,629 59,54,163 24,040 4,64,575
Net gain on foreign currency transactions and 0 1 1,760 34,012.18
translation (other than considered as finance cost)
Total 55,88,330 11,29,34,565 6,42,057 1,24,14,560
Note 20 Cost of materials consumed
For Year End 31st March 2021 For Year End 31st March 2020
Particulars
AED AED
Cost of Construction Materials Consumed 36,54,301 7,03,63,942 71,82,776 9,97,11,867
JCost of Goods Sold - - - -
Other Constuction Expenses:
Subcontracting 2,63,23,564 53,19,72,913 5,56,32,345 1,07,58,17,837
Site Installation 14,729 2,97,654 5,76,151 1,11,34,176
Consumption of stores and spare parts 73,759 14,90,605 1,12,993 21,87,240
Power and Fuel 6,80,524 1,37,52,718 21,37,062 4,13,36,550
Freight and Forwarding 1,79,914 36,35,884 11,03,724 2,13,56,243
3,09,26,792 62,15,13,716 6,67,45,050 1,25,15,43,913
Total 3,09,26,792 62,15,13,716 6,67,45,050 1,25,15,43,913

b8



Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Nine month ended 31st March 2021

Note 21 Employee benefits expense

For Year End 315t March 2021

For Year End 31st March 2020

Particulars
AED AED
Sakaries and Wages 1,20,95,801 24,44,44,034 2,56,57,643 49,68,70,934
Staff welfare Expenses 12,21,724 2,46,89,825 21,110,337 4,08,26,244
Total 1,33,17,525 26,91,33,859 2,77,67,979 53,76,97,178

Note 22 Finance costs

For Year End 31st March 2021

For Year End 31st March 2020

Particutars
AED AED

(a) Interest expense on:

(i} Interest on HO fund 18,57,851 3,75,45,311 39,27,434 7,58,98,055

(ii) Interest on OD 2,78,235 56,22,853 7,13,090 1,37,80,539

(i1} Interest on Others 8,04,295 1,62,53,998 19,36,393 3,74,20,981
(b) Other borrowing costs

{i) Bank Charges including BG Commission 2,75,996 55,77,598 3,69,657 71,44,422

Total 32,16,377 6,49,99.759 69,46,574 13,42,43,997
Note 23 Other expenses
For Year End 31st March 2021 For Year End 31st March 2020
Particulars
AED AED
Rent including lease rentals 19,81,915 4,00,52,520 43,04,554 8,32,82,023
Repairs and maintenance - Others 60,675 12,26,178 1,600,124 30,96,182
Insurance 12,323,858 2,49,35,038 23,958,840 4,56,42,559
Communication 2,84,675 57,53,005 4,52,0%6 87,47,802
Travelling and conveyance 8,51,055 1,71,98,571 28,01,676 %,42,22,424
Printing and stationery 1,17, 470 23,73,955 2,17,312 42,00,850
Legal and professional 25,91,871 523,791 31,21,265 5,25,35,248
Loss on Exchange 453 9,154 314 6,069
Provision for projected loss on contract (***) - - -13,73,292 -2,82,89,953
Loss on Sale of Assets 3,85,114 77,82,771
Miscellaneous expenses 14,53,752 2,93,78,865 39,60,388 §,43,99,198
Total 89,60,838 18,10,89,568 1,60,03,278 30,78,42,400

Notes:

*** The company makes the provision for projected loss for Al-Awir projects, Which will be complete in 2019-20
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Hame of the Campany: Afcons Gulf Praj Serv FZE
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2021

Particitlars

Hote

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

AED

AED

-

s

ASSETS

Hon-current assets
{2) Property Plant and Equipmeni
(i} Tangible assets
(i) Intangible assets
({ii} Capital work-in-progress

(b] Firancial assets
M Investments
{ii} Trade receivables
{ii7) Loans
{iv) Other financial assets
{c) Goedwill on Consolidation
{e} Other non-current assets
{€) Nop current Tax assets {net)
Total Hon-current Assets

Current assets
(a) inventories
(b] Financial assets
) Trade recefvables
{iiy Cash and bank balances
{iif) Loans
{iv) Other financial assets
{e) Other current assets
Total Current Assets

Total Assets {1+2)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b} Other equity
Total Equity

Minority Interest

Liabilities
Hon-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
(fii} Other financial liabtlities
(b} Deferred tax liabilities (net)
() Other ron-current liabilities
{d) Provisicns

CTrT T T e o - Tntal-Noneeurrent Liabilities| -

Current liabilities
{a} Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings
(if) Trade payables
(iiiy Other financial liabilities
(b) Current tax liabilities {net)
(¢} Other current liabilities
(d} Prowvisions .
Total Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilitfes {(1+243+4)

21,14,093

4,11,33,024

72,57,608

14,95,07,447

21,714,093

4,21,33,024

72,57,608

14,95,07,447

1,97,936

93,788

39,44,791

18,69,147

1,97,936

99,413

40,77,508

20,47,907

2,91,724

58,13,93%

2,597,349

61,25,415

24,05,817

4,79,46,963

75,54,957

15,56,32,862

10,00,000
13,99,517

1,99,29,600
2,78,91,807

10,060,000
65,48,657

23,99,517

4,78,21,407

75,48,65/ | 15,55,03,081

2,06,00,100
13,49,02,981

6,300

1,25,596

6,300

129,781

6,300

1,25,556

6,300

1,2%,781

24,05,817

4,79,45,963

75,54,957

15,56,32,862
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Name of the Company: Afcons Gulf Proj Serv FZE
Statement of Profit and Loss as on 31st March, 2021

For Financial Half Year ended

For Financial Half Year

. Note ended
Particulars No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
AED ) AED '
1 Revenue from operations 8
2 Other income 9 - - . -
3 Total revenue ( 1+ 2} - - - -
4 Expenses
{a) Cost of construction
{b) Cost of traded Goods
{b) Employee benefits expense 10
{c) Finance costs 11 - - . -
{d) Depreciation and amorttisation expense
{e) Other expenses i2 51,49,140 10,40,58,970 1,37,525 26,57,684
Total expenses 51,49,140 10,40,58,970 1,37,525 26,57,684
5 Profit before tax (3-4) -51,49,140 ~10,40,58,970 -1,37,525 -26,57,684
6 Tax expense:
{a) Current tax expense for current Half Year
7 Profit / {Loss) for the Half Year {5 + 6) -51,49,140 -10,40,58,970 -1,37,525| -26,57,684
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Name of the Company: Afcons Gulf Proj Serv FZE
Notes ferming part of the financial statements

Hote 1 Share capital

Particulars

As at 31st March, 20621

As at 31st March, 2020

AED AED
{a) Authorised
Equity shares 1000 @ 1000 each 10,00,000 1,99,29,600 10,00,000 2,06,00,100
Total 10,00,000 1,99,29,600 10,00,000 2,06,00,100

Note 2 Reserves and surplus

As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2021

AED AED
(a) Transtation Reserve 6,56,51,056 6,86,03,261
{b) Surplus / {Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 65,48,657 6,62,99,721 66,86,182 6,89,57,405
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year
Amounts transferred from: -51,49,140 -10,40,58,970 -1,37,525 -26,57,684
Ctosing balance 13,99,517 -3,77,59,250 65,48,657 6,62,99,721
Total 13,99,517 2,78,91,807 65,48,657 13,49,02,981
Note 3 Trade payables
Particul As at 315t March, Z0Z1 As at 31st March, 2020
articulars AED . AED —~
Trade payables: 6,300.00 1,25,556.48 6,300.00 1,29,780,63
Total 6,300 1,25,556 6,300 1,29,781
Note 4 Other current liabilities
Particul As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
iculars AED h AED N
Advance from Retated Parties
From Parent Company
Total - -
Mote 5 Cash and cash equivalents
Particul As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
articulars AED N AED ,
Balances with banks
In current accounts 1,97,936 39,44,791 1,97,936 40,77,508 |
' Total 1,97,93% 39,44,791 1,97,936 40,77,508

Note 6 Short-term loans and advances

As at 31st March, 202

As at 315t March, 2020

. Particulars

AED - AED
{a) Leans and advances :
Unsecured, considered good
Afcons Mideast Construction LLC 12,75,442 2,54,19,039 64,18,957 13,22,31,146
Other Loans and Advance 8,38,601 1,67,13,985 8,38,651 1,72,76,301
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances - -
21,14,093 4,21,33,024 72,57,608 14,95,07,447
{b) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good - - - -
Total 21,14,093 4,21,33,024 72,57,608 14,95,07,447

Note 7 Short-term loans and advances

As at 31st March, 2021

As at_31st March, 2020

Particulars AED AED

{a} Loans and advances :

Unsecured, considered good

Afcons Mideast Construction LLC
Other Loans and Advance

Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances -

{b) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 93,788 18,69,147 99,413 20,47,907
Total 93,788 18,69,147 99,413 20,47,907
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Name of the Company: Afcons Gulf Proj Serv FZE
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Revenue from operations

Particulars

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2021

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2019

AED

AED

Sale of products
Sale of services
Other operating revenues

Total

Note 9 Other Income

Particutars

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2021

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2019

AED

AED

Other non-operating income comprises:

Other income
Interest on Fixed Deposit
Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation
(other than considered as finance cost)
Total

Note 10 Employee benefits expense

Particulars

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2021

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2019

AED

AED

Salaries and wages
Total

Note 11 Finance costs

Particulars

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2021

For Financial Half Year ended
31st March, 2019

AED

AED

Other borrowing costs
Bank Charges including BG Commission

Total

Note 12 Other expenses

For Financial Half Year ended

For Financial Half Year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2019
AED AED

Legal and professional 1,421,840 28,86,654 1,31,225 25,135,936
Communication - - - -
Postal - - - .
Audit Fee 6,300 1,27,317 6,300 1,21,748
Advances Write Off 50,00,000 10,10,45,000
Sundry - - - -

Total 51,49,140 10,40,58,970 1,37,525 26,57,684
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AFCONS INFRA PROJECT KAZAKHSTAN LLP
Batance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

Particulars Nole No. As ab 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KzZT SG0D : KZT SGD )
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Sharehofders' funds
ta} Share caplial 1 4,35401 1.375 74,881 435401 1.386 T3.787
b} Reserves and surplus 2 12.40.65.849) (76,024} [41.38.915) (1.24.80.21.701) (38.74.998)] (21.15.75.430)
(2.26.30 448) {74.649) {4064 03|  (1,24,83 85,3001 {30.73,814)] _[21.1504,733}
4|Current Mabllitles
{a) Trade pavables 3 - - - - . .
{3} Cumenl Liabies 4 5,16,45,437 1.63.148 | 88.82.133 1.28.02 50.427 40.75.037 21,68,03,223
B.16.45.437 1.63,148 88.52.133 1.28.,02.50.427 40.75,037 21.69.03.223
TGTAL 2.80.14,089 88,499 48,18,09% 3,18.64127 1.01,424 53,98,500
B |ASSETS
{a) Fixed Assats - - - . - -
{a} Mon-current invesimenls 5 - - - - - .
2{Curvent assets
fa) Cash and cash souivalanls 8 89.52.612 28,281 158.39.696 291,198,552 $2.688 49.33.507
{b} Shori-lerm loans and atdvances v - - - - - -
{c} Other currant assats & 1.90,62 378 £0.218 A2 76,403 2744 B75 8,738 464,993
2,80.14,989 88,499 48,18,088 3.18.64,127 1.01.424 53.98,500
TOTAL 2,80.14,989 85,408 4818099 3,18,64.127 1,01.424 53,958,500
ISsa panying notes forming part of the financial

For and an hehalf of Board
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AFCONS INFRA PROJECT KAZAKHSTAN LLP
Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2029

Particulars Note No. For the year ended 31 March 2024 For the year ended 31 March 2020
KT SGD ) KT 56D *
. A |CONTINUING OPERATIONS
! 1 |Revenue from operalions " - - - - - -
; 2 |Oher income 12 1,25,05,03,708 3982552 | 21,19.83427 - - -
3 [Total ravenue {1+2) 1,25,05,03,708 3982653 | 211983477 - - -
4  |Expenses
(a} Direct Cost
{b) Manpower costs . i -
{g} Finance costs 13 49,488 161 8,734 30,360 108 5,565
{d) Deprecialion - - - - - -
fe) Other expenses 14 2,56,98,368 83417 4535119 22,06,96,131 3,023,564 2,34,26,880
Total expenses 2,57.47,856 B3 578 4543852 | 22,07.26 497 3,03,671 2,34,32,476
5 |Profit} (Loss) bafore tax (3~ 4) 1,22,47 55,853 38,098,975 | 20,74.29,675 {22,07,26,492) (3.03,671) {2,34,32,478)

€ |Tax expense:
{a} Currant tax expense for curren! year - - - - N -
b} Cument tax expense refaling Lo prior vears

{e} Nel current tax expense - - N - - -
7 |invesimants wrilten off - . - - N -
8  |Profit} (Loss} for the vear 1,22,47,55,853 3898875 | 20,74,39,675 (22,07.26,402) {3.03,671) 2,34,32.476)
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AFCONS iINFRA PROJECT KAZAKHSTAN LLLP
Nates forming part of the financial statements

Note 1 Share capital

Particulars P at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KZT 5GD N KZT 5GD
Aulhorised
Parners capilal 435,401 1,375 74,881 4.35401 1,386 73,767
Tolal 435401 1,375 74,881 4,35.407 1,366 73,767 |
Note 2 Reserves and surplus
[Particulars As at 39 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KZT 56D Kzt 56D *
fa) Translation Reserve - - - . . -
(L) Surplus / (Deficit) In S1atement of Profil and Less
Cpening balange (1,24 88,21, 707} (30,74,909) (21.15,78,490) (4.02,80.95.210) (36,71,328)| (18.81.46,014),
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year
Amounts ransferred from: 1,22 47,565,853 38,88 975 20,7439.576 (22,07,26.492) {303,671} {2,34.32 476}
Closing balance {2,40,65,240) {76.024) 141,38,915)] {1.24,88,21,7017) (39,74,909)  (21,15,78.490)
'Totat (2,40 ,65,849) (?E,ggai} {41,38,915)] (1,24.88 21,701} (3974 900y  (21.15.78.400))
Note 3 Trade Pavables
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KZT 5GD B KZT 56D
Olher than Acceplances
Total : : : - - -
Noate 4 Gurrent Liabilities
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KIT 5GD KZT 5GD N
Loan - Afcons Overseas Singapore Pte 504,596,460 1,659,618 85.84.528 | 1,27,90,37,360 40,711,176 21,66,97,702
Cther curent liablites - - - - - -
Gwners Fund Loan 1148977 3,630 1.97 605 12,135,068 .86t 205521
Total 51645437 1,563,148 8882133 | 1.26.0250427 40,75,037 21,6903 223
Note 5 investments (Af cost):
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KZT 5GD Lirag 5GD

|Mon trade, (fully pald, at cost):
Investment in eguity instruments {Unquoted) :
Afcons Infra Project kazakhstan LLP

Goodwilt

St



AFCONS INFRA PROJECT KAZAKHSTAN LLP
Notes forminn part of the financiat statemenis

Mate & Cash and cash equivalents

Partlculars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020 .
KZT 56D N KZT 56D N
Balznces with banks . :
(i In cument accounls 8952612 28,281 15,39,696 2.81,19,652 62,688 49,33,507
Total) 89,652,612 28 281 15,35.696 2,81,19652 52,688 49.33,507
Note 7 Deblors
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KZT 56D ) KIT 5GD )
Debtors
Debtors - - - - - -
Totat - - - - . N
Note B Other current assats
Particufsrs As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
KZT 5GD N KZT 5GD N
Inventory - - - - - -
Work Permit Deposil 430,000 1,358 73,953 4,230,000 1,389 72,852
Other Currenl Assels 1.86,32,378 58,860 32,04 450 2314575 7.367 392,141
Total 1.90.62 378 80,218 32,78.403 2744 575 8,736 4,64 993
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AFCONS INFRA PROJECT KAZAKHSTAN LLP
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Revenue from Operations

Particulars
For the yaar 31 March 2021 For the year period 31 March 2020
KZT SGD i KZT SGD
Sale of sarvices
Total - - - - - -
For the year 31 March 2021 For the year period 31 March 2020
Particulars KZT 5GD N KZT SGD )
Salg of services comprises @:
Consuitancy Receipls - - - - - -
Total - Sale of services - - - - - -
Note 10 Other income
Particufars For the year 31 March 20291 For the year period 31 March 2620
KZT SGD KZIT 5GD ’
{Other non-operating incoeme comprises:
Sale of Scrap N - N - - -
Gain on Forgign Exchange 6,66,24,651 1,398,662 30,58,421
Lean Write Bank - AOSPL 1,18,28,79,057 38,42,871 | 20,89,25,006
Total - Other non-operating income| 1.25,05,03,703 39.82,553 21,19,83,427 - - -
Note 11 Finance costs
Particulars
For the year 31 March 2021 For the year period 31 March 2020
KZT 560 * KZT 5GD N
{a) Cthar borrowing costs
(i} Bank Charges including Bank Guaratnee Commission 49,488 161 8,734 30,360 o8 5,586
{1} LC Charges
Total 49,488 161 8,734 30,360 108 5,566
Mote 12 Other expenses
Particulars
For the year 31 March 2021 For the year period 31 March 2020
KZT 56D KZT 56D
Legal and professional 1,50,00,000 48,650 2647124 1,50,00,000 53,325 27,59,851
Running Expenses - - - - - N
Technical Feas - - - - . - -
Clearing & Forwarding - - - - - -
Lodging & Boarding - - - - - -
Office Renit 97,98,120 31,805 17.28,123 1,51,23,810 53,765 27,8263
Travelling & Convevance - - - 6,058,000 2161 1,711,866
Postage - - - - . -
|5taff Welfare - - - - . -
Loss on Foreign Exchange - - - 18,16,16,574 1.64.636 1,62,36,639
Lease Rent 2,321,458 751 40,846 2,57 175 ot4 47,318
Advance written off - - - 76,056,492 27,041 13,998,519
lMiscellaneous xpensas 6,868,750 21714 1,18,025 484,080 1,721 89,066
Total 2.56,98,368 83,417 45,35,119 | 22.06,96,11 3,03.564 2,24,26,890
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Afcons Infra Projects Kazakhstan LLP

Fixed Asset Schedule

{Amt in Kzt)
I?augible assets Gross hlock Accumulated depreciation and impairment Net block
Balance Balance Balance Depreclation Balance Balance
as at Additions Disposals as at as at expense for | Disposals as at as at
01 Apr 2047 31 Mar 2018 01 Apr 2017 the vear 31 Mar 2018 | 31 Mar 2018
Computer - - - - - - N .
Computer Software - Acguired - - - - -
Furniture & fixures - - - - -
|.easehoid Land 60,16,510 - 60,168,510 31,568,276 2,25.638 33,83,913 26,32,597
Office Eguipment “ - - - - - - .
Survey Equipment - - - - -
Total 60,186,510 - - 60,16,510 31,58,276 2,25,638 33,823,113 26,32,597
{Amtin SGD) :
Tangible assets Gross block Accumulated depreciation and Impalrment Net block
Balance Balance Balance Depreciation Balance Balance
as at Additions Dlsposals as at as at expense for | Disposals as at as at
01 Apr 2017 31 Mar 2018 01 Apr 20497 the year 31 Mar 2018 | 31 Mar 2048
Computer - - - - - - - - -
Computer Software - Acquirad - - - - - - - - -
Furniture & fixures - - - - - - - - -
Leasehold Land 23,994 - - 23,594 12,744 210 - 13,654 10,340
Office Equipment - - - - - - - - -
Survey Equipment - - - - - - - - -
Total 23,994 - - 23,984 12,744 910 - 13,654 10,340
;{Amt in INR)
Tangible assets Gross block Accumulated depreclation and impairment Net block
Balance Balance Balance Depraciation Balance Balance
as at Additions Risposals as at as at expense for | Disposals as at as at
01 Apr 2017 31 Mar 2018 01 Apr 2017 the year 31 Mar 2018 | 31 dar 2048
Computer - - - - - - - - .
Computer Software - Acquired - - - - - - - - -
Furniture & fixures - - - - - - - - -
Leasshold Land 12,065,239 - 12,05,238 6,40,290 45,745 - 6,86,035 5,198,205
Office Equipmert - - - - - - - -
Survey Equipment - - - - - - -
Total 12,05,239 - - 12,05,239 6,40,290 45,745 6,86,035 5,1%,205
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

{ in Lacs)
: Note
Particulars No As at ¥ist March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020
A |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets - -
Total Non~current Assets - -
2  [Current assels
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 10.58 71.17
{b) Other current assets 4 503.47 443.53
Total Current Assets 514.05 514.70
Total Assets {1+2) 514.05 514.70
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 [Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 5 1.00 1.00
(b) Other Equity 6 -1,210.27 (681.52)
Total Equity -1,209.27 {690.52)|
2 [Current liabilities
(i) Borrowings 7 1,244.73 883.65
(ii) Trade Payables 8 1.66 11.31
(iii) Other Current liabilities 9 16.06 14.95
(iv) Other Financial liabilities 10 460.87 295.31
Total Current Liabilities 1,723.32 1,205.23
Total Equity and Liabilities {1+2) 514.05 514.70
See accompanying notes 1 - 20 forming part of the financial
statements

As per our attached report of even date

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.130923wW)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682
UDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date: 74 .06 . 202}

N.Selvaraj
Director

(DIN: 07356893)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Antonio Pacheco Manchado

Director
{DIN: 08217460)

K
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

(" in Lacs except Earning Per Share)

. Note |For the year ended 31st|For the year ended 31st
Particulars No. March 2021 March 2020
1 Revenue - -
Total Revenue - .
2 |Expenses
Finance costs 11 179.27 117.08
Other expenses 12 339.47 201.03
Total Expenses 518.74 318.10
3 |Loss Before Tax (2-1) {518.74) (318.10)
4 |Tax Expense
Current Year Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
§ |Loss After Tax {4 - 3) - {518.74) {318.10}
6 |Earning Per Shares 13 {5,187.42) {3,181.02)
See accompanying notes 1 - 20 forming part of the
financial statements
As per our attached report of even date
For J. C. Bhatt & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.130923W)
Pradip Lapasia N._Selvaraj Antonio Pacheco Manchado
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 145682 .. ... . . _(DIN: 07356893} = (DIN: 08217460).. .- ...

UDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date :
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2021

(" inLacs)
. For the year ended 31st|For the year ended 31st
| Particulars March 2021 March 2020 _
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax (518.74) (318.10)
Adjustments for :
Interest Expenses 179.27 117.08
Operating Loss before working capital changes (339.47) (201.03)
{Increase) / Decraase in Other current assets (59.94) {41.58)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables (9.65) 9.69
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilities 1.1 3.20
increase / (Decrease) in Other Financials Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Increase / (Decrease) in accrued Interest 361.08 344.15
Operating Profit after working capital changes (46.88) 114.43
Direct Taxes - (paid} / refunded (net including interest) ~ -
Net cash from operating activities (46.88) 114.43
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities - -
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities - -
Inierest Paid (13.71) -48.03
Net Cash used in financing activities {13.71} -48.03
Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {60.59) . 66.40
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 7117 4.76
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 10.57 7117

Notes

1.The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” set out in the Ind-AS 7 issued by the

institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

In terms of our report attached.

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.130923W)

Pradip Lapasia N.Selvaraj
Partner Director
Membership No.: 145682

Place: Mumbai
Date :

{DIN: 07356893}

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Antonio Pacheco Manchado

Director
(DIN_: 08217460}

63



AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Significant Accounting Policies
1 General information

Afcons Sener LNG Consiruction Projects Limited (ASLNG) is a private limited company incorporated in India.The address of its
registered office is "Afcons House” ,16 Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai 400 053 and principal
place of business is Mumbai, India. The Company was incorporated to engage in the business of EPCC of LNG Import, Storage
Tanks, Re gasification of H Energy Gateway |.NG Project

2 2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation
The Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March
31, 2021 along with Notes forming part of the Financial Statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS') notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs

i) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis excepi for certain financial instrumenis that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting year, as explained in the accounting policies below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid fo transfer a Yiability in an orderly transaction between market
participanis at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company iakes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial staterments is determined on such a basis, except
for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair vatue but are
not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporiing purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into the
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inpuis to the fair value measurement in its entirety

ii) Current versus non-current classification
The balance sheet presents current and non-current assets, and current and non-current liabiliies, as separate classifications.
For this purpose, an asset is classified as current if:

It is expected fo be realised, or is intended fo be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or

ft is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

It is expected to realise the asset within 12 months after the reporting period; or

The asset is a cash or equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used fo settle a liability for at least 12
months after the reporting year.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Simitatly, a liability is classified as current if:

e |tis expected to be settled in the nosmal operating cycle; or

s It is held primarily for-the-purpose of trading; or e i
e |tis due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting penod or

» The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the seftlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the year.
Terms of a kability that could result in its settiement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does not

affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Significant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies are set out below.
2.2 Revenue recognition

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established {provided
that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably, Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipis
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

2.3 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

a} Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax’ as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting vear.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred fax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised i the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, excepi where the Company is able to conirol the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investmenis and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected 1o reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting year and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avaitable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred 't'é;Ii_a_bilitieémand" assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year in which the fiability is
settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting year.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Company expects, at the end of the reporting vear, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Aliemate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives fulure economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the entity will pay normal
income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit
associated with it will flow to the entity.
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming pari of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Significant Accounting Policies

¢) Current and Deferred Tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equily respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

2.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result of a past event, it is
probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the
abligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best astimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end
of the reporting year, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured
using the cash flows estimated to setile the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when
the effect of the time value of money is material).

2.5 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outsianding during the year.

Ordinary shares to be issued upon conversion of a mandatorily convertible instrument are included in the calcufation of basic
earnings per share from the date the contract is entered into.

2.6 Contingent liability and asset

A contingent liability is disclosed when there is remote chances as below:
(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncsrtain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

{b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) It is not probable that an outflow of resaurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation; or

(i) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is disclosed when there would be a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
entity.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

(" in Lacs)
Note 3 Cash and cash equivalents
. As at st
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 March, 2020
{a} Cash on hand - -
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 10.58 7117
Total 10.58 71.17
Note 4 Other Current Assets
. As at Bist
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 March, 2020
Construction Work in Progress 339.50 339.50
GST Receivable {(Net) 163.97 104.03
Total 503.47 443.53
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Note 5

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021

a) Share Capital

(" in Lacs)

Balance at the beginning
of the reporting year

Changes in equity share
capital during the year

1,00,000

Equity Share Capital

Number of Shares

Equity Share

Capital

Issued and Paid up Capital at April 1, 2020
Less: Treasury Shares
Balance at April 1, 2020

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Issue of equity shares under employee share option plan

Issue of equity shares for services received
Buy-back of equity shares
Share buy-back costs, net of income tax

10,000

10,000

1.00

1.00

Balance at March 31, 2021
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

(" inlLacs)
Note 6 Other Equity
Particulars As at 3ist March As at
2021 31 March, 2020
Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening halance (691.52) (373.42)
Add: (Loss) for the year (518.74) (318.10)
Total {1,210.27) (691.52)
Note 7 Current Borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March As at
2021 31 March, 2020
From Share holders 1,244.73 883.65
Total 1,244.73 883.65
Note 8 Trade Payable
Particulars As at 31st March As at
2021 31 March, 2020
Trade Payables for goods and services 1.66 11.31
Total 1.66 11,31
Note 9 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 31st March As at
2021 31 March, 2020
TDS on Professional Fees 16.06 14,95
Total 16.06 14.95
Note 10 Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at 31st March As at
2021 31 March, 2020
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 460.87 295.31
Total 460.87 295.31




AFCONS SENER LLNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

{ in Lacs)
Note 11 Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
a 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Interest Expenses 179.24 116.96
Bank Charges 0.03 0.11
Total 179.27 117.08
Note 12 Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
ar 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Conveyance Expenses 1.92 -
Legal and professional 278.37 158.25
Technical Consultancy Charges 55.33 4112
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and franslation (Net) 2.09 -0.12
Payment to the auditors (refer note 12.1) 1.77 1.77
Total 339.47 201.03
Note 12.1
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

Payment to the auditors comprises
for statutory audit
for taxation matters

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
1.77 1.77
177 1.77




AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

13. Earnings per share (EPS)

(EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the vear, as under :

Particulars For the year ended 31st|For the year ended 31st
March 2021 March 2020
Basic earnings per share
From continuing operations (5,187.42) (3,181.02)
From discontinuing operations - -
Total hasic earnings per share {5,187.42) (3,181.02)|

Basic earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per

share are as follows:

Particulars For the year ended 31st|For the year ended 31st
March 2021 March 2020

Profl_t / (loss) fqr the year‘attrlbutab!e to owners of the Company - (518.74) (318.10)
earnings used in calculation of basic earning per share
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share (518.74) (318.10)
Profit for the year on discontinued operations used in the
calcuiation of basic earnings per share from discontinued -
operations
Profits us?d i.n the calcf.llatlon of basic earnings per share (518.74) (318.10)
from continuing operations
Weighted average number of equity shares 10,000 10,000
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

14. Related Party Transactions

Holding company(s)
Sener India Engineering & Systems Pyt Lid

Associate Company
Afcons Infrastructure Lid

Name of Related Party Where Transactions have taken place
during the year:

Afcons Infrastructure Limited.

Sener India Engineering & Systems Pvi Ltd

Detalls of transactions with related party during the year:

Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
(" in lacs) {" in facs)
Loan from Afcons Infrastructure Ltd
Opening Balance . 286.98 258.66
Add : Received during the year 8.25 28.32
) 295,23 286.98
Less : Repayment during the year - -
Closing Balance 295.23 286.98
Interest Paid during the year 56.97 48.64
Loan from Senar India Engineering & Systems Pvt Ltd
QOpening Balance 596.67 280.84
Add : Received during the year 352.83 315.83
949.50 596.67
Less ; Repayment during the year - -
Closing Balance 949.50 596.67
Interest Paid during the year 122.01 68.32
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AFCONS SENER LNG CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

15. Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006

There are no Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2008, to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal amount together with interest and accordingly no additional
disclosures have been made.

16. There has been no iIncome ar Receipls in Foreign Currency during the Current or Pravious year. An Expenditure amounting
to GBP 57,679.96 has been incurred during the current year (previous year EUR 3,200, GBP 36,718.50 & USD 12620.65).

17. Segment Reporting

The Campany has only one business segment of EPCC of LNG Import, Storage Tanks, Re gasification. There is no secondary
reporiable segment.

18. The Company was set up by Afcons Infrastructure Limited {"Afcons”) and Sener India Engineering Systems Pvi Ltd.("Sener”)
for executing the project of Construction of LNG import, storage and Regasification Terminal at Jaigarh awarded by H Energy
Gateway Pvt Ltd. Soon after cammencement of the work, the Client terminated the Project. As a result, the Company initiated
Arbitration proceedings for claiming operation cost incurred tifl the date of termination of Project and also claiming Loss of Profit.
Currently, the Arbitration is under progress.There is no business in the company, and only the operational expenses and those
related to arbitration are contributed by beth Afcons and Sener.Both the parties intend to continue infusing capital in the
company, till the Arhitration is setiled and the proceeds are received by the Company.

19. The Company has reported a net loss Rs. 518.74 Lacs during the current year and also reported an accumulated loss of Rs.
1210.26 Lacs as at 31st March 2021. Further owing to the accumulated losses, the Company's net woth is completely
eroded. This casts a significant doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concern.However in view of the intention of
Afcons and Sener to continue to infuse funds, fo meet the operational commitments, till the arbitration matter is settled, and
money received, the accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

20. Previous year's figures

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current
year's classification / disclosure.

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.130923W)

Pradip Lapasia N.Selvaraj Antonio Pacheco Manchado
Partner Director Director

Membership No.: 145682 {DIN: 07356893) DIN: {08217460)

UDIN:

Place : Mumbai
Date :
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AFCONS OVERSEAS PROJECT GABON, SARL

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Particulars Note | As at 31st March, [ As at 31st Mar, 2020] As at 31st March, { As at 31st Mar,
No. 2021 2021 2020
{XAF In Million) {XAF in Million) {Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
A SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share Capital 1 1.00 1.00 1.3 1.28
{b) Reserves and surplus 2 3,142.90 18,820.25 3,933.33 23,877.02
3,143.90 18,821.25 3,934.64 23,978.30
Z|Current liabilities
(a} Short-term borrowings 3
(b) Trade payables 4 315.54 1,439.51 413.34 1,833.94
{c} Other current liabilities 5 213.64 630.37 279.86 803.10
520.18 2,069.88 693.20 2,637.04
3,673.08 20,891.13 4,627.84 26,615.34
B ASSETS
1|Non Current assets L
(i} Tangible assets 6 69,87 116.11 91.52 147.90
69,87 116.11 91.52 147.90
2|Current assets
{a) Inventories 7 326.59 1,526.95 427.84 1,945.35
(b} Cash and cash equivalents 8 589.78 1,145,104 772.61 1,458.87
(¢ } Short-term loans and advances 9 1,267.32 17,421.15 1,476.53 22,283.75
(d ) Trade Receivables 10 1,419.52 611.82 1,850.34 779.47
3,603.21 20,775.03 4,536.32 26,467 .44
3,673.08 20,891,13 4,627.84 26,615.24
See accompanylng notes 1-10 forming
part of the financial statements
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AFCONS QVERSEAS PROJECT GABON, SARL
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st Dec, 2020

Particulars Note | ForthePeriod | Forthe Poriod | For the Period For the Period
No. - Ended. .- Ended -+ . Ended - - Ended
Jist March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 3_1st'Mar'c_h_,_ 2021] 31st March, 2020
(XAF in million] | (XAF in million} | (Rs.In Lacs) | (Rs. I Lacs)
1 |Revenue from operations {gross) 11 25.47 1,856.04 33.65 2,232.82
2 |Other income 316.39) 2.061.81 A417.97 2,480.37
Total revenue 341.86 3,017.85| 451.62 4,713.19
3 |Expenses ;
{a) Cost of Construction 12 -193.37] 3,109.70 {255,43) 3.741.01
{b) Employee benefits expense 13 98.38 669,57 127.34 805.50
{c) Finance costs 14 1.93 52.05 255 62.62
{d) Other expenses 15 1,181.71 196.68, 1,521.46 237.86
{e} Depreciation 16 16.58 17.17 21.9 20.59
Total expenses 1,073.23 4,045.19] 1,417.83] 4,867,58]
4 [Profit/ (Loss) before tax [1+2-3) (731.37) {127.34) {966.20) {154.39)
§ |Tax expense:
(a) Current year iax expense
(b} Deferred tax
6 HProﬁt I {Loss) for the year ( 4-5) {731.37) {127.34) {966.20) {154.39)
See accompanying notes 11-16 forming part of the financial
statemnents

In terms of our report attached.

Place : Mumbal
Date ;

For and on hehalf of the Board

Director:
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AFCONS OVERSEAS PROJECT GABON, SARL

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 1 Share Capital

Particulars As at 31st March,| As at 31st Mar, | As at 31st March, j As at 31st Mar,
2021 2020 2021 2020
{XAF in million) || {XAF in million) {Rs. In Lacs} {Rs. In Lacs)
{a) Share Capital 1.00 1.00 1.31 1.28
1.00 1.00 1.31 1.28
Total 7,00 1.00] 131 1.28)
Note 2 Reserves and surplus
Particulars As at 31st March,]| As at 3tst Mar, || As at 31st March, || As at 315t Mar,
2021 g_igg 2021 2020
{XAF in million) | {XAF in million) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs}
a) Transiation Reserve 2,937.11 2,315,860
2.937.11 2,315.80(
b) Surplus f {Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 18,820.25 18,947.68 21,661.42 21,815.81
dd: Profitf {Loss} for the year =731.37 -127.33 -966.20 -154.38)
Less: Dividend cn Equily shares 14,945.98 Q.00 19,658.00 0,00
Closing balance 3,142.90 18,820.25 986,22 21,861.42
Total 3,142.90] 18,820.25] 3,933.33] 23,977.02|
Note 3 Short Term Borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March,]] As at 31stMar, || As at 31st March, || As at 231st Mar,
2021 2020 2021 2020
(XAF in million) §| {XAF in million) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
(a) Working Capital Cemand Leans - - - -
From banks - R - i
Secured - - - |
Unsecured - - - -
Total
Note 4 Trade Paybles
Parliculars As at 31st March,|| As at 31st Mar, || As at 31st March, || As at 31st Mar,
2021 2020 2021 2020
{XAF In mllllon) || (XAF in million} {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
(=) Trade Paybles 165.86 931,55 217.27 1,186.80)
165,86 931.55 217.27 1,186.80||
(b) Trade Paybies -Related Parlies
(i) Afcons Infrastruclure Limitad 149.68 507.95 198.07 647.14
(i} Afcons Construction Mideast LLC .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14988 507.95 186.07 647.14
Total 315.54) 1,439.51] 413,34 1,833.94)
Note 5 Other current liabilities
Particulars As at 31st March,|| As at 31st Mar, || As at 31st March, || As at 31st Mar,
201 2020 2029 2020
{XAF in million} | {XAF in million} {Rs. In Lacs} {Rs. in Lacs)
(a) Advance from Customer 118.90 795.03 155.76 1,012.87
118.80 795.03 155.76 1,012.87|
(b} Cther payables
(1) Statutory remitiances (Contributions to PF , Wilhholding Taxes, 80.28 -173.00 118.27 -220.40
Excise Duly, etc.}
(ii) Advance ag. Sale of scrap 4.46 8.34 5.83 10.63]
94.74 -164.66 i124.10 -209.77
Total 21364 630.37] 279.86] 803.10]
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Note 7 Inventories
(Al lower of cost and net realisable value}

Particulars As at 31st March,|| As at 315t Mar, [ As at 31st March, || As at 31st Mar,
2021 20_%0 2021 2020
{XAF In mlllion) § {XAF in million) " in lacs " in lacs
(a) Construction Materials 63.22 80.34 82.82 102.36
(b} Stores and sparas 263.37 391.64 345.02 498.95
32659 471.98 427.84 801.31
(b} Construction Work in Progress
At Estimated realisable vatue 0.00 1,054.97 0.00 1,344.04
FLess: Advances Received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
0.00 1,064.97 0.00 1,344.04]
Total 326.59) 1,526.95]] 427,54 1,945.35||
Note 8 Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars As at 3tst March,|| As at 31st Mar, | As at 31st March, || As at 31st Mar,
2021 2020 2021 2020
{XAF in million) §i (XAF in million) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
a) Cash on hand 2.46 4.15 3.22 5.29
2.46 4.15 3.22 5.29|
(k) Cheques, drafts on hand
c) Balances with banks 587.32 1,140.95 769.39 1,453.58
(i} In current accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
587,32 1,140.95 769.30 1,453.58
Total 580.73] 1,145.10] 77261 1,458.87]
Note 9 Shori-term loans and advances
Particulars -JAs at 31st March,|| As at 31st Mar, || As at 31st March, || As at 31st Mar,
2021 2020 2021 2020
{XAF in million) || (XAF in million) inlacs in lacs
(a) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{|
b} Advance to Vendor 58.81 208.31 77.04 265‘39"
58.81 208.31 77.04 265.39(
‘c) Others *
(i} Adv to empleyees 0.10 529 0.14 6.74
(il) Deposlts 10,01 10.58 13.1% 13.48)
(iti) TVA & CS5 Recaivable 0.00 14.31 0.00 18.23
1011 07 13.25 38.45
(d) Advance 1o Related Parties
(iAfcons Dverseas Singapore Pte Ltd.{(PGOBN) 1,198.40 17,252.67 1,386.24 21,979.91
1,198.40 17,252,687 1,386.24 21,9791
Total 1,267.32)| 1749175 1,476.53 22,283.75)
Note 10 Trade Receivables
Particulars As at 3ist March,|| As at 31st Mar, || As at 31st March, | As at 31st Mar,
i 2021 2020 2021 2020
{XAF in million) || {XAF in millon) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they wera due for payment
1) Afcons Infrastructure Limiled - Liberia & Ghana Branch 1,054.33 951.85 1,380.94 1,263.62
i} Afcons Singaprore Pie Ltd. - Branches{85586, 8558 , 5451) 365,19 307.99 478.40 358239
Other Trade receivables 0.00 -688.02 0.00 -8?6.54|
Total 1,419.52]] 6711.82] 1,858.34] 779.47]
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AFCONS QVERSEAS PROJECT GABON, SARL

Motes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the Period For the Period For the Perlod For the Perlod
Ended Ended Ended Ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020| 31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020
{XAF in million} || {(XAF in miftion) {Rs. In Lacs} {Rs. In Lacs)
Sale of services (Refer Note {i} below) 2547 1,866.04 3365 2,232.82
Other operating revenues {Refer Note {Ji) below) 316.39 2,061.81 Eakdr 2, 480,37
341.86 3,917.85§ 451.62 £,713.19
Total 341.86 3,917.8 451.62 4,713,19
Far the Period For the Period For the Period For the Period
Ended Ended Ended Ended
bote Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
{XAF in million} || (XAF in million) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
Sale of services comprises:
Construction Revenue 2547 1,856.04 33.65 2,232.82
Total - Sale of services| 25.47 1,856.04] 33.65 2,232.82
Other operating revenues cemprise:
Sale of scrap 899 4413 11.87 53.08
Insurance claim 47.47 112.39 62.71 135,22
External Hire Income 11,10 0.00 14.67 0.00]
Other Income 37.59 425.69 4965 516.92
Creditors WrileBack 73.75 0.00 97.43 0.00
Trading Turnover - Inter company 137.50 1,475.60 181.64 1,775.15
Total - Other operating revenues|| 316.39] 2,061.81 417.97 2,480.37
Note 12 Cost of construction
Particulars
For the Perlod For the Period For the Period For the Period
Ended Ended Ended Ended
31st March, 2021 [ 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020
{XAF in million) [ (XAF in miHion} {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
Cost of Construction Materials consumed -211.11 2,068.52} -278.87 2,488.44)
2111 2,068.52|| -278.87 2,488 .44)
Other Construction Expenses :
Consumption of stores and spare paris 0.60 116.87 0.79
Subcontracting 12.78 93.50 16.88
Powerandfuel e e 107 .. 8146l .42
Technical Consultancy Charges 0.55 20.16 0.73
Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Site Installation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Freight and forwarding 273 729.20 3.61
17.73[ 1,041.18 23.44
Total 19337 3,100.70 -255.43] 3,741.0|
Note 13 Employee Benefits Expense
Particulars
For the Period For the Period For the Period For the Period
Ended Ended Ended Ended
31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020
{(XAF in million} || {XAF In million) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
Salaries & Wages 84.57 618.91 111.72 744,55
Staff welfare Expenses 11.82 50.66 15.62 60,95
08.38 669.5?' 127.34 BOS.EII
Total 96.38]] 669,57 127.34] 305.56]|
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Note 14 Finance cosis

Particulars For the Period For the Period For the Period For the Period
Ended Ended Ended Ended
315t March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020 || 3tst March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020
{XAF in million) [ {XAF in million) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lags)
(a) Borrowing costs
{NBank Charges Including Bank Guarantee Commission 1983 52.08 2.55 62.62
Total 1.93] 52.05] 2.% 62.62
Note 15 Other expenses
Particulars For the Period For the Period For the Period For the Perlod
Ended Ended Ended Ended
31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020 || 31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020
{XAF in million} | (XAF in million) {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
Insurance - Others 0.00 0.62 0.00 0.75]
Insurance - Vehicles 0.53 1.85 0.70 2.23
Repairs & Maintenance 10.02 7.74 13.24 a3
Travelling & Conveyance 3.89 74.36 5.14 B3.46
Communication 3.97 15.87 525 18.86
Taxes 1.65 9.29 2.19 11.18
Professionat Charges 21,22 147.54 28.04 17749
Loss on Exchange - Realized 1,040.72 -180.21 1,374.80 -216.80
Security Charges (Watch and Ward) 6.73 20.94 8.89 2520
Sunhdry Expenses 62.99 95.8% 83.21 120.18
Total 115171 196.68 1,521.48] 237.3%1]
Nate 16 Depriciation
Particulars For the Period For the Period For the Period For the Period
Ended Ended Ended Ended
31st March, 2021 j| 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020
{XAF in million} § {XAF in million} {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
Depreciation Plant and Machinery 7.7 7.94 10.18 9.51
Depraciation Office Equipment 4.71 5.01 6.23 8.01
Cepreciation Fumniture and Fixtures 4,15 4.23 5.49 5.07
Total 1653 17147 2191 20.59
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
COMMENTARY OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors are pleased to present their commentary together with the audited financial statements of
AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (the “Company”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2021.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Company are to engage in engineering and construction activities and to
provide consultancy services,

Results

The results for the year are shown in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on
page 8.

The directors have not recommended any payment of dividend for the year under review (2020: Nil).
Statement of the directors’ responsibilities in respect of the financial statements
The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements for each financial year, which

present fairly the financial position, financial performance and the cash flows of the Company. In
preparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

B select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

W make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

" state whether International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have been followed, subject to
any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

= prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume

that the company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and to enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with Mauritius Companies Act 2001. They are also responsible for safegnarding the
assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities.

The directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial
statements. '
AUDITORS

The auditor, RSM (Mauritius) LLP, has indicated its willingness to continue in office untl the next annual
meeting.
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CERTIFICATE FROM THE SECRETARY UNDER SECTION 166 (D) OF THE
MAURITIUS COMPANIES ACT 2001

We certify to the best of our knowledge and belief that we have filed with the Registrar of Companies all
such returns as are tequired of AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED under the
Mauritius Companies Act 2001 during the financial year ended 31 Marchi 2021,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 5

This report is made solely to the shareholders of AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (the
“Company”), as a body, in accordance with section 205 of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001. Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s shareholders those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose, To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do net accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s
shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (the
“Company”) set out on pages 8 to 26, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2021, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and in compliance with
the requirement of the Matiritinus Companies Act 2001.The Company has claimed for exemption from
consolidation under the fourteenth schedule of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountant’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code), together with the ethical requitements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Mauitius. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and to the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’
Report as required by the Mauritius Companies Act 2001. The other information does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thesreon.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD %6
AUDIT | TAX | CONSULTING

Established since 1982 as Margéot & Associates, Leod sponsors

RSt idauritlus iz a member of the REM network and irades os REM  RSM s the trading nama used by live mambers-of the REM network. Esch member of SE:':;RE:Q

the REM nelwork is an Indapendent accownting and consulting frr whizh graclleas in ds own right. The RSM aetworl is no itsell a separale legal enlity in "
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 6

Other Information (Continued)

Our opinion on the financial statements does riot cover the other information and we do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, out responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially iticonsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, ox otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. Eise, we have nothing to reportin this regard. '

Responsibilities of the Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair preseritation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs and the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, and for such intéinal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the. directors either intend to quﬁi_ddte the Company or to cease
operations; or have no iealistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our-objectives are to ebtain ieasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement; whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes out opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will alWa}_rjs detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or érror and are coiisidered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD SF
AUDIT | TAX | CONSULTING

Established since 1982 as Margéol & Associales. Lead sponsors
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT |
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 7

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

¢ FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Mauritius Companies Act 2001 requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to
you on the following matters. We confirm that:

¢« We have no relationship with, or interests in, the Company, other than in our capacxty as auditor,

o We have obtained all information and explanations we have required.

o Inour opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it appears from
our exarination of those recerds.

I'rashant Caleutteea, ACA

RSM (Mauritius) LLP

Chartered Accountants Licensed by FRC
Moka, Mauritius

Date: 28 May 2021
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2021 2020

Note EUR EUR
Income
Technical congultancy incoine 12,535 13,556
Interest income: 1,218 1,235
Dividend Income 84,926 62,700
Gain on exchange differences 316 602
Total income 98,995: 78,093
Expenses
Licence fees 2,474 2,440
Management fee 5,591 4,917
Accounting fee 1,485 1,467
Digbursement fee 495 917
Andit fee 2,589 2,875
Professional fee. 412 504
Bank charges 814 1,046
Loss on exchange differences 1,852 223
Total expenses _ 15,712 _ 14,389
Profit before taxation 83,283 63,704
Taxation 4 (3,839) _ (1,858)
Profit for the year 79,444 61,846
Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be veclassified subsequently
to profit or loss
Itemns that may be reclassified subsequently to - -
profit or loss
Total comprehensive income for the year 79444 61,846

The notes on pages 12 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.



AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

Assets
Non-current assets
Investment in subsidiary

Financial asset at fair value through other

comprehensive income
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Stated capital
Retained eamnings
Total equity

Current hiabilities
Other payables

Tax liability
Total current liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Approved by the Board of directors on

Director

Noftes

10

28 MAY 2021

2021 2020
EUR EUR
203,816 203,816
299 299
204,115 204,115
3,343 7,802
1,153,615 1,065,091
1,156,958 1,072,893
1,361,073 1,277,008
1,100,000 1,100,000
251,841 172,397
1,351,841 1,272,397
5,393 2,763
3,839 1,868
9,232 4,611
1,361,073 1,277,008

and signed on its behalf by:

d_gbbmg.azl&

Director

The notes on pages 12 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Stated Retained Total

capital earnings equity

EUR EUR EUR

At 01 April 2019 1,100,000 110,551 1,210,551
Profit and total comprehensive ihcome for the year - 61,846 61,846
At 31 March 2020 1,100,000 172,397 1,272,397
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - 79444 79,444
At 31 March 2021 : 1,100,000 - 251,841 1,351,841

The notes on pages 12 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.



AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Dividend Income

Gain on exchange differences

Operating loss before working capital changes

Decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase in other payables
Net cash generated from operations

Co

Income tax paid
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash from investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at start of the year
Effects of exchange differences

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

2021 2020
EUR EUR
83,283 63,704
(1,218) (1,235)
(84,926) (62,700)
(316) (602)
(3,177) (833)
4,459 2,399
2,640 172
3,922 1,738
(1,858) (1,868)
2,064 (130)
1,218 1,235
84,926 62,700
86,144 63,935
88,208 63,805
1,065,091 1,000,684
316 602
1,153,615 1,065,091

The notes on pages 12 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

1.

2.1

2.2

General information

The Company was incorporated in the Republic of Mauritius, under the Mauritius Companies Act
2001, on 29 July 2013 as a private company with liability limited by shares and holds a Category 1
Global Business Licence issued by the Financial Services Commission. The Company's registered
office is at 31 Floor, Ebéne Esplanade, 24 Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius.

The Company is engaged in engineering and construction activities and provide consultancy
services. ' '

Summary of significant accounting policies
Statement. of compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) and modified by ‘the exemption for nen-consolidation provided under the
Mauritius, Companies Act 2001 and which comprise of standards and interpretations approved by
the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and International Accounting Standards and
interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Comimittee (IFRIC)
approved by the International Accounting Standards Cominitiee (IASC) that remain in effect.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as miodified for the
measurerdent at fair values of financial instruments carried on the statement of financial position and
in accordance with International Pinancial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the directors to make certain
critical accounting estimates. Tt also requires the directors. to exercisé judgement in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. There were no significant estimates or judgments made-
by the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2021,

In the current year, the Company has applied all of the new and revised Standards and
Interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and the IFR3

‘Interpretations Committee of the IASB that are relevant to its operations and effective for accounting

periods beginning on 01 April 2020,

The following standards and amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2020:

» Definition of Material - Amendments to JAS 1 and JAS 8

' Definition of a Business - Amendments to IFRS 3

¢ Revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

The above new and amended standards have no effect on the Company.
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2.

22

2.3

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basts of preparation (Continued)
New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not yet effective

Several standards and interpretations have been issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of
issnance of the Company’s financial statements, The Company has not early adopted any standards,
interpretations or amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective. None of the following
new standards, amendments and interpretations to the standards are expected to have a significant
impact on the Company's financial staternents:

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Covid-19-related Rent Concessions ~ Amendment to IFRS 16

Classification of Liabilities as Current and Non-current - Amendments to 1AS 1

Property, plant and equipment: Proceeds before intended use - Amendments to IAS 16
Reference to the Conceptual Framework —~ Amendments to IFRS 3

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulling a Contract - Amendments to TAS 37

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018 - 2020

Sale or contribution of asséts between and Investor and its associate or joint venture
Amendments to JFRS 10 and IAS 28

& 8 & ©0 o © B o

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates (the “funictional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Euro (“EUR”), which is also the Company’s functional currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailingat the dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
setflement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Consultancy income is recognised for services rendered as per contractual agreement,
Dividend income shall be recognised when the shareholder’s rights to receive has been established.

2.5 Expenses recognition

All expenses are accounted for in the profit or loss on an accrual basis.
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2.

2.6

2.7

Summary of significant accounting palicies (Continued)
Taxation

The tax expense for the year comriprises current tax; Tax is recognised in. profit or Joss. The carrent
income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date in the countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. -

Tnvestment in subsidiary

Subsidiary undertakings are those entities in which the Company controls an investee if all three of
the following elements are present:

- powet over the investee,

- exposure to variable returns from the investee, and

- the ability of the investor to use its powet to affect those variable returns.

Control is reassessed whenever facts and circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control. : '

De-facto control exists in situations where the Company has the practical ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee without holding the majority of the voting rights. In determining whether
de-facto control exists the Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances, including:

. The size of the Company’s voting rights relative to both the size and dispersion of other parties
who hold voting rights,

- Substantive potential voting rights held by the Company and by other parties

- Other contractual arrangements; and

- Historic patterns in voting attendance:

Investment in subsidiary is shown at cost, less impairment. Where an indication of impairment
exists, the recoverable amount of the investment is assessed. Where the carrying amount is greater
than the estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amoint
and the differerice is charged to profit or loss. On disposal of an investment, the differerice between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amoumnt is charged ot credited to profit or loss.



AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2.

2.8

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments

Non-derivative financial assets

{i) Classification

From 1 April 2018, the Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement
categories, as set out in IFRS 9

° those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through OCI (FVOCI) or through profit
or loss (FVPL)), and;
e those to be measured at amortised cost

The basic classification and measurement category is FVPL unless restrictive criteria are met for
classifying the asset at FVOCI or amortised cost. Whether an entity can classify and subsequently
measure financial assets at FVOCI or amortised cost depends on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

(i) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company meastires a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), transaction costs that are dirvectly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at
FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

Equity investments are classified as held at FVPL. However, at initial recognition; the Company may
trrevocably elect to classify an investment in an equity instrument at FVOCT if that investment is not
held for trading,

The Company subsequently meastires all equity investments at fair value, Where the Company has
elected to present fair value gains and Iosses on equity investments in OCI, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the derecognition of the
investment. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other
income when the Company’s right to receive payments is established.

Changes in fair value of equity investments at FVPL are recognised in other gains/(losses) in the

statement of profit or loss as applicable, Impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses) on
equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.8 Financial instruments (Continued)

(#) Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments.

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement
categories into which the Company may classify its debt instruments:

o Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solély payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effectivé
interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in profit or
loss and presented in other gains/(losses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses.
Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

¢ FVOCT: Assets that-are held for-collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial
assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are
measuted at FVOCL Movements in the cartying amount are taken throtigh OCI, éxcept for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses
which are recognised in profit or loss, When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity fo profit or loss and
recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is incliided in
finance income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in other gains/ (losss) and impairment expenses: are presented as separate line item
in the statement of profit or loss.

e  FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL. A
gain ot loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVPL is recognised in profit
or loss and presented net within other gains/ (losses) in the period in which it arises.

(i) Impairment

From 1 April 2018, the Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses
agsociated with its debt instruments carried at amortised cost and FVOCL The impairiment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant inctease in credit risk.

The Company's loans and other receivables measured at amortised cost are subject to the expected
credit loss model.

Cash and cash equivalents are also subject to the impairment requirements of IFR5 9, Cash comprises

cash at bank. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2, Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.8 Financial instruments (Continyed)

(iv) Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which
the Company commits fo purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are recognised initially on the trade date at which the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instroment, The Company derecognises a fihancial Hability when
its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire.
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Company hasa legal right to offset the amounts and intends either
to settle on a net basis ot to realise the asset and setile the liability simultaneously.
The Company has the following non-derivative financial liabilities: other payables.
Other payables
Other payables are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred and
subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, Other payables are classified as
current liabilities if paymient is due within one year. If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

2.9 Equity

Stated capital is determined using the nominal values of shares that have been issued.

Retained earnings include all current and prior period results as disclosed in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.10 Provisions
A provision is recognised in the statemient of financial position when the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

9%




AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2,

211

212

@

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of

financial position if, and only if, there is a curtently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

Related party transactions

Related parties are individuals and companies where the individuals or companies have the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Company’s accounting policies

The preparation of financial statements in corformity with IFRS reqitires the use ‘of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise judgement in the'process of applying the

Company’s accounting policies. At 31 March 2021, this is the significant judgement miade by the
directors.

(a) Determiriation of functional currency

‘The determination of the functional currency of the Company is critical since recording of transactions

and exchange differences arising thereon are dependent on the functional currency selected. As
described in note 2.2, the directors have considered those factors therein and have determined that the
functional eurrency of the Company is the Euro (EUR).

(b) Consolidated Fivancial Statenients

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption provided by the Mauritius Companies Act 2001
for Companies holding Category 1 Global Business Licence which are wholly owned or virtually
wholly owned subsidiary of any Company not to present consolidated financial statements. The
financial statements are, therefore, separate financial statements which contain information about
AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED as an individual company and do not contain
consolidated financial information as the parent of a group.
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

3. (Critical accounting judgemenits and key sources of estimation uncettainty (Continued)

() Critical accounting judgements in applying the Company’s accounting policies (Continued)

(c) Impairment of non-financial assets

In assessing whether a full impairment test is required for the investment in the subsidiaries, the

Company has considered whether it has recognised dividend from the investment and evidence is

available that:

* the carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the financial statements of the subsidiary’s net assets; or

¢ the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiaries in the year in which the
dividend is declared

The directors have noted that the carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
staternents is lower than the carrying amount in the financial statements of the subsidiary’s net assets.
The directors are of opinion that no impairment provision will be made as it is expected to generate
future revenues from the subsidiaries whereby the net assets are expected to increase over time.

(d) bmpairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’ ) and that loss event has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. These are no
indicators of events having impact on future cash flows of the Company. Therefore, no impairment
provision is required to be made by the Company.

(e) Finuncinl asset at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Company owns less than 1% shares in Afcons Overseas Singapore PTE Ltd and the remaining
shares are owned by the parent company of Afcons Mauritius Infrastructure Limited, being Afcons
Infrastructure Limited in India. Afcons Overseas Singapore PTE Lid is consolidated into Afcons
Infrastructure Limited, being the parent company. Given the current structure, there is an implied
limitation as to the marketability of the investment held by the Company in Afcons Overseas
Singapore PTE Ltd. As a result, the directors are of the view that the fair value of the investment in
Afcons Overseas Singapore PTE Lid is not materially different to its cost value.

(#)  Estimation uncertainty

When preparing the financial statements management undertakes a number of judgements,
estimates, assumptions about recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. There are no other significant judgements made in the preparation of the financial
statements during the year that may lead to a material impact on the results.

4.  Taxation

Income Tax

Following the Finance Act 2018, all companies categorised as Category 1 Global Business Licence are
now licensed as Global Business Licence. Effective ﬁ_'om January 2019, deemed Foreign Tax Credit
regime available to GBC1 companies have been abolished. There has been an introduction of new tax

regulations whereby certain income is allowed to have an 80% Partial Exemption regime. (o0




AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

4,

Taxation (Continued)

Income Tax {Continued)

The following income fall within the category of the Partial Exemption:

o

Foreign dividend, subject to amount not allowed as deduction in sotirce country;

Interest income derived other than bank; .

Income derived by a Collective Investment Scheme (“CIS”), Close End Funds, CIS manager, CIs
administratot, investment adviser or asset manager;

Income derived by companies engaged in ship and aircraft leasing;

Income derived by a company from reinsurance and reinsurance brokering activities;

Income detived by a company from leasing and provision of international fibre capacity;
Income derived by a Company from the sale, financing arrangement, asset management of aircraft
and its spare parts and aviation advisory services related thereto;

Income derived by a person from moniey lent through a Peer-to-peer Lending platform;

Profit attributable to a permanent establishment of a resident company in foreign country.

The below pre-defined substance conditions need to be satisfied by a GBC company to be able to avail
of the exemption regime:

]

L

The core income generating activities of the GBL should be in or from Mauritius..

GBL companies should employ directly or indirectly a reasonable number of qualified persons to
carry out the core activities.

GBL companies should have a minitum level of expenditure proportionate to its level of activities.
GBL companies should be managed and controlled from Mauritius.

A transitional period is available to the GBC1 co’mpa_niés’ to implement the above enacted changes as
follows:

Al GBC1 companies licensed on or before 16 October 2017 have been grandfathered up to 30 June 2021.
Those licenséd after 16 October 2017 have been grandfathered up to 31 December 2018,

The Company is a Category 1 Global Business Licence, as such interest income on call and deposit
accounts from banks in Mauritius is exempt. Gains or profits derived from the salé of units or of
securities by a Company holding a Category 1 business licence under the Financial Services Act 2007
are exempt in Mauritius.

A numerical reconciliation between the accounting loss and the income tax expense is shown below:

2021 2020
EUR EUR
Reconciliation of effective taxation
Profit before taxation ' 83,283 63,704
Income tax at 15% 12,492 9,556
Effects of:
Income that is exempt from taxation (10,382) (266)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,729 -
Foreign tax credit (80%) - (7,432)
Tax payable 3,839 1,858
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AFCONS MAURITIUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

5. Investment in siibsidiary

At cost

(unguoted)

Name of subsidiary % Number of
company holding  shares
Afcons Gulf International Project Services FZE 100 1,000
At 31 March

2021 2020

EUR EUR
203,816 203,816
203,816 203,816

Afcons Gulf Infernational Project Services FZE - is incorporated in Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

The investment in subsidiary has been stated at cost, less impajrment, and the directors consider the
investment to approximate its fair values. No impairment is considered necessary for the year under

review,

6.  Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income

At cost 2021 2020
(unquoted) EUR EUR
Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive
income 299 299
Name of investee % holding Number of 2021 2020
company shares EUR EUR
(@) Afcons Overseas Singapore PTE _
Ltd 1 500 299 299
At 31 March 299 299
7. Trade and other receivables
2021 2020
EUR EUR
Consultancy fees 3,198 -
Prepaid FSC fees - 1,787
Prepaid ROC fees - 275
Prepaid management fee - 5,591
Interest receivables 145 149
At 31 March 3,343 7,802
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8.  Other payables

2021 2020
EUR EUR
Audit fee 2,589 2,753
TRC fee 412 -
Accounting fee 1,485 -
Professional fées 412 -
Disbursement fees 495 -
5,393 2,753
9.  Cashand cash equivalents
2021 2020
EUR EUR
Cash at batiks 378,988 291,644
Short-term deposits 774,627 773,447
At-31 March 1,153,615 1,065,091
10. Stated capital
: | | 2021 - 2020
Issued ad fully paid EUR EUR
1,100,000 ordinary shares of EUR 1 each 1,100,000 1,100,000

The issued share capital of the Company comprises 1,100,000 ordinary shares with a par value of EUR
1 per share. Shareholder has various rights under the Company’s Constitution, including the rights
to income distributions subject to solvency test and other legal requirements. They are also required
to attend and vote at meeting of shareholder. '

11. Financial instrumenis
11,1 Fair values

The carrying amounts of financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income, trade and
other receivables, cash and cash equivaleénts and payables approximate their fair values.

Categories of financial instruments 2021 2020
EUR EUR

Financial assets

Pinancial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income 299 299

Trade and other receivables ' 3,343 149

Cash and cash equivalents 1,153,615 1,065,091
1,157,257 1,065,539

Financial liabilities

Payables 5,393 2,763

5,393 2,753
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11.

11.2

11.3

11.4

115

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial risk management

The Company’s activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency
rigk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management program focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential.

Market risk

Market risk is defined as the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices and includes currency risk, interest rate risk and other
price risk,

Credit yisk

Credit rigk is the risk that counterparty to a financial instrament will fail to discharge an obligation or
comumnitment that it has entered into with the Company. The Company takes on exposure to credit
risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to pay amounts in full when due, Credit risk
arises from available-for-sale investment, trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents,
as well as credit exposures arising from outstanding and committed transactions. The Company is
also exposed to the risk that its assets held with counterparties and banks may not be recoverable in
the event of any default by the parties concerned. The Company limits its credit risk by carrying out
transactions through companies within the Company. '

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in

the statement of financial position.

At the reporting date, Company's financial assets maximum exposure to credit risk amounted to the
following:

2021 2020

EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 299 299
Trade and other receivables 3,343 149
Cash and cash equivalents 1,153,615 1,065,091

1,157,257 1,065,539

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet obligations associated with
financial liabilities when due, The Company manages its liquidity risk and maintains sufficient cash
to repay debts as they fall due for payments. The Company is, therefore, not exposed to liquidity
risk.
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11.

11.5

11.6

Financial instruments (Continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)
Due<1 Due 1-3 Due 3-12 Due 1-5 Total.
month months motiths years
Year enided 31 EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
March 2021
Financial Hability . - 5,393 - 5,303
Due<1 Due 1-3 Due 3-12 Due 1-5 Total
month months rmonths years
Year ended 31 EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
March. 2020
Financial liability - - 2753 - . 2,753

Foreign currency risk management

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures
to exchange rate fluctuations arise.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
liabilities at the end of the reporting date are as follows.

Financial assets Financial liabilities
2021 2020 2021 2020
EUR EUR EUR EUR
United States dollar (USD) 28,150 30,319 5,393 2,753
Singapore dollar (SGD) 299 299 - -
28,449 30,618 5,393 2,753

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Company’s sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in the Euro (EUR)
against the relevant foreign cutrencies, A positive number below indicates an increase in profit or
equity where the BUR strengthens against the relevant foreign currency. For a 5% weakening of EUR
against the relevant foreign currencies, there would be a comparable impact on the profit or equity,
and the balances below would be negative.

2021 2020

EUR EUR

Profit or loss 1,153 1,393
Equity 1,153 1,393
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11.

Financial instruments (Continued)

11.7 Fair value hierarchy

11.8

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assets or liability.

The following tables set out the fair values of financial instruments that are analysed by the level in
the fair value hierarchy into which each fair value measurement is categorised:

31 March 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets
Financial asset at fair value through other

comprehensive income - - 299 299
Trade and other receivable - - 3,343 3,343
Cash and cash equivalents 1,153,615 - - 1,153,615
1,153,615 - 3,642 1,157,257
31 March 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets

Financial asset at fair value through other
comprehensive income - -~ 299 299
Trade and other receivable - - 149 1495
Cash and cash equivalents 1,065,091 - - 1,065,091

1,065,091 - 448 1,065,539

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, irade and other receivables and payables approximate
their carrying values due to their shori-term nature.

Capital management

The Company’s primary objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for its shareholder and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
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12,

13.

14.

Holding and ultimate holding company

The diréctors regard Afcons Infrastructure Limited, a company incorporated in India, as the
immediate parent and ultimate holding compai’ny._ Its registered office is at Afcons House, 16 Shah

Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road, Azad Nagar P.O., Post Box No. 11978, Andheri (W), Mumibai
400053.

Covid-19

The recent outbreak of Coronavirus, a virus causing potentially deadly respiratory tract infections
and spreading in various jurisdictions, may negatively affect economic conditions regionally as well
as globally, disrupt operations situateéd in countries particularly exposed to the contagion, affect
supply chains or othérwise impact our businesses. Governments in affected countries are imposing
travel bans, quarantines, and other emergency public safety measures, Those measures, though
temporary in nature, may continue and increase depending on developiments in the virus’ outbreak.
The impact of the Coronavirus outbreak on our business is unclear yet and we are monitoring the
situation clogely. Risk mitigating actions are being taken.

Everit after the reporting period

There has been no material event after the reporting date that would require disclosure or adjiastment

to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
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AFCONS OVERSEAS SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

Particulars :Z‘e As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SGB Amtin JNR Amtin 5GD Amt in INR
A |ASSETS
1| Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment 3 17,09,434 9,30,65,345 16,22,250 8,63,47,964
{b) Goodwill - - 10,16,368 5,40,98,524
{c} Financlal assets : E : -
{i} Investments 4 ., 5,442 2,569,499 5,442 2,509,499
Total Non-current Assets 17,14,876 9,33,24,844 26,44,059 14,07,05,988
2| Current asseté
{a) Inventories 6 84,73,617 46,13,22,335 74,82,386 39,82,67,716
{b) Financial assets .. )
(i} Trade receivables 7 1,75,69,579 95,66,26,543 2,12,96,883 | 1,13,35,75,582
{i} Cash and cash eguivalents 8 4,20,91,258 . 2,34,05,38,668 3,85,62,388 2,05,25,71,796
{ili} Loans : 5 3,30,46,210 1.79.81,08,3565 3,81,94,152 2,03,29,71,567
{iv) Other financial assets 9 338,306 | . 184,18 0? 3,03,181 1,61,37,483
{¢) Other current assets ' - 10 56,45,293 30,73.42,153 67.86,110 3612,06,312
Total Current Assets -10,80,64,262 5,88,32,58,156 '11,26,25,109 -5,099,47 30,455
Total Assets (1+2) 10,07,79,137 | _ 5,97,65,81,000 11,52,69,168 |  6,13.54,35,443
B |ECQUNTY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
a} Equity attributable to owner of the company : _ ) ) )
{a) Equity share capital 1" £0,500 27 49,33 50,500 26,87.879
{b) Other equity 12 6.70.26,669 | 3.69.85,84,961 3,03,77,345 |  1,61,68,73,803
6,79,87,169 3.70,13,34,292 3,04,27 845 1,61,95,61,882
Liabilities
3| Current liabilities
{a}) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings - .
(i} Trade payables 13 2,33,64,092 1,27,19,92,584 2,93,33,657 1,56,13,51,359
{iil) Other financial llabilitles 14 1,23,85,324 67,42,84,270 4,13,34,985 2,20,01,49,659
{c} Other current liabilittes 15 60,42,553 32,89,69,854 1,41,72,681 75,43,73,544
Total Gurrent Liabillties 4,17,91,969 | 2,27 52 48,708 8,48,41,323 | - 4,61,68,74.561|
Total Equity and Liabilities {1+2+3) 10,97.79,137 5,97 65,81,000 11,52,69,168 6,13,64,36,443

See accompanying notes 1 te 22 forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

Place:

Date:

Place: Mumbai
Date:

Murmbat
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AFCONS OVERSEAS SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2021

See accompanying notes 1 to 22 forming part of the financial statements

i Note For the year ended For the year ended
SrNo Particulars No. 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt In SGD Amt in INR Amt in SGD Amt in INR

1 |Revenue from operations 16 6,74,63.794 3.66,77.97.323 8.53,34,887 4.37,55,04,429

2 |Otherincome 17 3,73,53,01 1,98,63,13,637 7.04.428 36472854

3 |Fotalrevenue (1+2} . 10,48,16,815 |  5,65,41,10,960 8,60,39,315 4,41,19,77,283
4 |Expenses )

{a1) Cost of construction 18 2,21,49,818 1,20.42,18,935 4.94,21,404 2,55,78,19,588

{b) Cost of traded Goods 19 1,25,73.658 58,35.85,366 93.68,191 48.48,53,550

{c) Employee bensfils expense 20 53,62,456 29,15,40,115 52.,45,644 27,14,89,886

{d) Depreciation 427,252 2.32.28.,368 5,20,884 2.77.25,264

{e) Finance costs 21 1,862,676 88.,44,168 1,96,998 1,01,95,565

(f) Other expenses 22 98,02,369 53,29,24,440 1,34,22,248 659,46,72,457

Total expenses 5,04,78,129 2,74,43,30,392 7,81,75,368 4,04,67,56,341

5 |Profit/ {Loss) before tax {3-4) 5,43,38,686 2,80,97.71 568 78.63948 36.52,20,942

5,43,38,686 2,90,97,71,568 78,63.948 36,52,20,942

Piace:

Date:

|in terms of our report attached

Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date:

\0‘]




AFCONS OVERSEAS SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars Retained Earnings

Amtin SGD Amt in INR

Reserves & Surplus

Balance as at 1 April, 2020 2,60,49,000 | 1,24,11,07,430
Add : Profit for the year ended 31 March 2021 5,43,38,606 | 2,90,97,71,568
Less : Dividend Distribution for. the period ended 31 March 2021 (1,39,38,000)| (74,39,40,750}
Balance as at 31 March 2021 6,64,49,686 | 3,40,69,38,248

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai
Date:
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AFCONS OVERSEAS SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Notes forming part of the financials for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note No 4. Investments

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amtin SGD Amt in INR Amt in SGD Amtin INR
Non frade, (fully paid, at cost):
Investment in equity instruments (Unquoted) :
Afcons Infra Project kazakhstan LLP 3,024 1,46,869 3,024 1,46,869
" Afcons Overseas Project Gabon SARL 2,417 1,12,630 2417 1,12,630
Total 5,442 2,59,499 5,442 2,59,499

Note No 5. Loans

As at 31 March 2020

Particulars As at 31 March 2021
Amtin SGD Amt in INR Amtin SGD Amt in INR
{a) Loans to related parties (Unsecured, considered gacd) :

Afcans Infrastructure Lid - Holding Company - - - -
Afcons Infra Project Kazakhstan LLP - Subsidiaries 163,715 80,13,023 40,862,003 21,62,09,473
Afcons Construction Mideast LLC - Fellow Subsidiary 2,60,20,491 1,46,56,10,732 2.79,55,196 1.48,79,79,618
5P Intemational FZE - - - -
Sterling & Wilson International FZC - - - -
S P Engineering Service Pte Ltd 59,62,004 32,45,84,600 61,786,952 32,87,82,478
5 P International - Co- - -

Total 3,30,46,210 1,79,91,08,355 3,81,94,152 2,03,29,71,567

Note Mo 6. Inventories

As at 31 March 2021

Particulars As at 31 March 2020
Amtn SGD Amtin INR Amt in 5GD Amtin INR
{a) Construction Materials - at lower of cost and net realisable
value .
Steel 27,27,336 14,84 82,176 37,13,749 19,76,72,843
Cement 670 36,487 24,482 13,02,035
Aggragate 3,39,504 1,84,83,328 4,36,816 2,32,50,553
Stock in Transit 53,701 28.23,591 4,32,901 2,30,42,139
Other Construction Material 25,31,875 13.78,40,832 1.58,640 B84,43,995
{b) Stores and Spares - at lower of cost and net realisable value 28,20,531 15.35,55.,921 27,15,827 14,45,56,151
Total 84,73,617 46,13,22,335 74,82,396 39,82,67,716
Note No 7. Trade Receivables
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
AmtIn SGD Amt in INR Amtin 8GD Amt in INR
Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from Related Party
Shapoorji Pallonji & Company P Lid 39,06,794 21,26,94,443 43,75,379 23.28,892,608
Afcons Infrastructure Ltd 1,66,911 90,87,026 - -
Receivable from other than Related Parly
Arise Maurltania S A 1,14,85,790 62,53,11,651
Terminat Industrial Polyvalent, De San Pedro 20,10,085 10,94,33,423 1.69,21,504 90,06,85.974
Total 1,75,69,579 95,65,26,543 2,12,96,883 1,13,35,75,582
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AFCONS OVERSEAS SINGAPORE PTE LTD

MNotes forming part of the financials for the year ended 3t March 2021

Note No 8. Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amtin SGD Amtin INR Amt in SGD Amtin INR

Cash and cash equivalents

{a} Balances with banks 4,29,91,258 2,34,05,358,668 3,85.62,388 2,05,25,71,796

{b} Fixed Deposit - - - -
Other Balance Balance

LC /BG Margin - - - -

Total cash and cash equivalents 4,29,91,258 2,34,05,38,668 3,85,62,388 2,05,25,71,796

Note No 9. Other financial assets

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SGD Amt in INR Amt in SGD Amt in INR
{a} Accruals
Interest accrued on bank deposits . - - - -
{b) VAT Receivable 2,77,318 1,50,87,811 2,49.013 1,32,54,308
{c) Deposits {Unsecured, considered good) '
Other Deposits 60,987 33,20,291 54,167 28,83,174
{d) Other Receivable - :
Shapootji Pallonji Mideast LLC - - - -
Afcons Construction Mideast LLC - - - -
Total 3,328,306 1,84,18,102 3,03,181 1,61,37,483
Note No 10. Other assets
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
- Amt in SGD AmtinINR Amt in SGD Amt In INR
{a) Construction Work-in-Progress
Unsecured, considered good 33,03,709 17,98,61,129 64,563,023 34,34,76,977
{b) Prepayments 409 22,270 2,034 1,08,290
{c) Advances to employses 15,131 8.23,769 24,266 12,981,591
{d) Advances to Vendors 23.26,043 12,66,34,915 3,068,787 1,63,29,454
Total 30,73,42,153 67,86,110 36,12,06,312

56,45,293

Note 11. Share capital

-+ As at 31 March 2021

As at 31 March 2020

Particulars
Amtin SGD Amtin INR Amt in SGD Amtin INR
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
50,500 Equity shares of Euro 1 each 50,500 27.49,331 50,500 26,87,979
50,500 27,49,331 50,500 26,87,979
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AFCONS OVERSEAS SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Notes forming part of the financials for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note No 12, Other Equity

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amtin SGD Amtin INR Amt in SGD Amt in INR
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 14,86,083 290,16,46,712 43,28,344 37,57.66,473
Retained Eamings 6,64,42 686 3,40,69,38,248 2,60,49,000 1.24,11,07.430
Total 6,79,36,669 3,69,85,84,961 3,03,77,345 1,61,68,73,903
{i) Movement in-other equity: . I
Particulars . As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SGD Amt in INR Amtin SGD Amt in INR
{h) Retained earings
Opening balance 2,60,49,000 1,24,11,07,430 2,80,32,552 1,37,54,84,629
Add: Profit for the year 5,43,38,686 2,90,97,71 568 78,63,948 36,52,20,042
Less ; Dividend Distribution for the year {1,39,38,000) (74,39,40,750) ' (98.47,500) {49,9598,141)
Closing balance 6,64,49,686 3.40,69,38,248 2,60,49,000 1,24,11,07,430
Note No 13. Trade Payables
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amtin 3GD Amt in INR Amt in SGD Amtin INR
Trade Payables for goods and services 2,13,32.062 1,16,13,64,374 2,69,22 255 1,43,29,98,036
Trade Payables to Related Party
Afcons Construction Mideast LLC 3,79,952 2,06,85435 1,32.004 70,26,204
Afcons Infrastructure Lid 6.08,978 3,31,54,098 15,42,218 8,20,88,118
Afcons Overseas Gabon SARL 8,682,414 4,80,40,579 7,37,180 392,38,101
Shapaoorji Pallonji & Co Pvt Ltd 1,60,686 87,48,098 - -
Total 2,33,64,092 1,27,19,92,584 2,93,33,657 1,56,13,91,359

Note No 14. Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amtin SGD Amtin INR Amt In SGD Amt in INR

{a) Advance from Related party

{iy Afcons Overseas Project Gabon SARL - Subsidiary 25,41,961 13,83,89,937 4,12,91,552 2.19,78,37.5826

{ii) Afcons Infrastructure Ltd - Holding Co ’ - - 43,432 23.11.833
{b) Advance against Sale of Scrap - - - -
{c) Amount due to customer 98,43,363 53,58,94,333

Total 1,23,85,324 67,42,84,270 4,13,34,985 2,20,01,49,659
Note No 15. Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SGD Amt in INR Amt in SGD Amtin INR

Advances from customers

Shapoorji Pallonji & Co P Ltd - - - -

Adise Mauritania § A 31.57,959 17,19,26,252 68,43,409 47,07,10,782

Terminal Industrial Polyvalent, De San Pedro 26,93.518 14,66,41,040 51.29,354 27,30,21,639
Other Liability 191,075 1,04,02 562 1,998,919 1.06.41,123
Advance to / (From) Branch {0} g 0 -
Inter Company Account Recelvable 23,45,18,327 12,76,76,93.643 17.97,74,934 9.56,89,34,34¢
Inter Company Account Payabie {23.45,18,327)| (12,76.76,93,643) {17.97,74.934) {9,56,89,34,34%)

Total 60,42,553 32,89,69,854 1,41,72,681 75,43,73,544
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AFCONS OVERSEAS SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Notes forming part of the Anancials for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note No 16. Revenue from operaticns

Particuiars

For the year ended
31 March 2029

For the year znded
31 March 2020

Amtin 8GD Amt in INR Amtin 3GD Amt in INR
(a} |Revenus from sale of goods {including excise duty, if any) (Refer Mote (i) below) 1,89.451 1.08.43.522 g,88.218 3.55.15442
(b} |Construclion contracl revenue {Refer Nole (i} balow} 6,72,64,343 3,65,69,53.801 8.44,74,219 4,33,09,60,266
~ {e) |Other operaling income {Refer Note (i} below) - - 1.74,450 90,28,721
. L Total 6,74,63,794 | -- 3,66,77,97,323 8,53,34,8687 4,37,55,04,429
Mote . For the year ended For tha year endad
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt in SGD Amtin INR Amt in SGD Amt In INR
() |Revenue from sale of goads comprises:
Construction Materizls
From Related Party
Afzons Oversess Gabon SARL - - 503,582 2 B0,83,052
Afcons Infrastrusture Ltd 1,990,451 1.08,43 522 182,626 G4,52,390
Total - Sale of product 1,99,451 1.08.43,522 6,86,218 3,55,15442
{iy |Construction contragt revenua comprisas: :
Conslruction Revenue 8,72,64,343 3,65,69,53.801 6.68.49,590 3,66,73,83,702
From Relkted Parly
Shapoojl Fallonji & Co Pyl Lid - - 1,56,24,629 ¥6,35,76 563
' Total - Sale of services €,72,64,343 3,65,69,53,801 8,44,74,219 4,13,09,60,266
(li} [Other operating income comprises:
tService Charges
From Related Party
Afcons Overseas Gabon SARL - - 1,74,450 00,28,721
Total - Other operating revenues - - 1,74,450 90,28,721
Note No 17. Other income
N For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Ami in 56D Amtin INR Amt in 8GD Amt in INR
(a} |Inlerest from panks deposils - - - -
{P} |Sale of Scrap & Other Sales 20,532 16,065,562 94,111 48,770,718
{c) |Discounl by Vendors .- - 9,840 5,086,264
(d}y [Inlerest (Others} 377,708 2,054,803 582,106 3.01,27,050
() |Dividend from Afcons Overseas Gabon SARIL. 3,70.51,100 1,86,98,90,611 - -
(f) |Met Gain on foreign cumency br fions and Iranslation (1,05,325) (57.26,.218) 18372 9,656,821
Total 3,73.53.021 1,28,63,13.637 7,084,428 3,64,72,854
Mote No 18. Cost of construction
. For the year ended Eor the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amtin SGD Amtin INR Amtin SGD Amtin INR
Cost of Conslruclion Malertals consumed
{including Boughl oul lems) §4,60,497 4599,70,975 1,05,30,121 54,49,90,079
Other Censtruclion Expenses:
Subconlract Expenses 47 85,842 26,019,378 2,22.58.250 1,15,19,82,387
Site Installztion 3,40,822 1,85,34 885 8,07,850 4,18,10,506
Stores and spare consumed 242,122 1,31.63.408 344019 1,78,04.815
Technical Consultancy 54,05,277 20,35,68,181 1.12,45,045 $8,19,90,653
Freighl and handling charges 10,756,222 10,73,86,690 31,83,242 16,47,54,824
Power and Fust 9,309,837 5.11.01.441 10,562,768 544,868,325
Total 2,21,49,818 1,20,42,16,935 4,94,21,404 2,55,78,19,588

ns




AFCONS DVERSEAS SINGAFORE PTE LTD
Notes forming part of the financials for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note No 19. Cost of traded goods

For the yaar endad

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt in SGD Amtin INR Amtin SGD Amt in INR
Construclion Malerials 1,25,73,558 58,35,85,266 93,658,181 48,48,53,550
Total 1,25,73,558 68,35,85,368 93,66,191 48,48,53,550
Note No 20. Employee benefits expense
Particut For the year ended For the year andad
artleutars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt in SGD At in INR Amt in SGD Amtin INR
{&) Salaries and wages, including bonus 53,62,.456 28,1540,115 452 45,644 27.14,80,006
Total 53,62,456 29,15,40,115 52 45,644 27,14,89,886
Note No 21, Finance costs
Parti .l For the year ended For tha year ended
articulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt in 5GD AmtinINR Amt in SGD AmtinINR
|Bank Guaraniee Commission including Bank Charges - 86672 48,57.723 148653 76,93,603
Lic charges & Processing Faes 77004 41,886,444 45,342 25,01,962
Total 1,62 676 88,444,166 1.96,996 1,01,85,565
Nota No 22, Other expensaes
: Particul For the year ended For the year ended
articuiars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt in SGD Amtin INR Amt in SGD Amt In JNR
Renl 3,44,657 1,87,37.822 3,53,805 1.83,16,458
Insurance charges (27.547) {1497 864) 8,589,787 4,60,51,212
Rales & Taxes 10,485 5,70,054 28,817 13,87,899
Travelling and conveyance 528,759 2,67 46,966 14,00.773 7.24 97 448
Legal and professional 54,39,353 28,57,20,72g £3,98,009 43,4641 467
Audilors remuneralicn 1,08.576 57,094,188 50,352 26,085,581
Prinling & Stationery 36,875 20,04, 767 51,303 28,868,233
Net loss on foralgn currency transactions and Iranslation (Neb) - - - -
Donalions - - - -
Loss on Sale of Assels 18,403 10,000,627 4,33 666 2,24 44 521
Advances writlen off 27.36.425 14,87 ,10,942
Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery 51514 28.00,666 B 728 20,04 453
Repairs & Maintgnance - Olhers 15,288 831,181 358,652 20,01.994
Miscellaneous expenses 541,582 2.94,44,152 17,309,625 9,00,34.820
Totas 98,02,369 53,29,24,440 1,34,22,243 69,46,72 407
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Name of the Company :Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Road & Marine Contracting WL, L
Batance Sheet as on 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Note
No.

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

AED

AED

-,

Y

ASSETS

Non-current assets
{2) Property Plant and Equipment.
{i) Tangible assets
{il) Intangibte assets
{iif) Capital work-in-progress

{b) Financial assets
(i} Ivestments
(if) Trade receivables
(#il) Loans
{iv} Other financial assets
{c) Goodwitl on Consolidation
(e} Other non-current assets
(c) Hon current Tax assets (net)
Total Non-current Assets

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b} Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables
{ii) Cash and bank balances
(iii) Loans
{iv) Other financial assets
{e) Other current assets
Total Current Assets

Total Assets {1+2)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

{a) Equity share capital
(b} Cther equity

Total Equity|

Minority Interest

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
{a) Financiat liabilities
{i) Borrowings
{ii) Trade payables
{iii) Other financial liabilities
{b} Deferred tax liabilities {net)
{c) Other non-current liabilities
{d) Provisions
Totat Non-current Liabilities

Current liabilities
{a} Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings
{it} Trade payables
{ili} Other financial liabilities
{b} Current tax tiabilities (net)
(€} Other current liabilities
(d} Provisions
Total Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities {1+2+3+4)

135

1,24,273

2,33,05,789

1,956,272

3,10,75,056

1,24,273

2,33,05,780

1,56,272

3,10,75,056

o

1,55,500
4,202
3,28,155

4,74,00,168
10,18,719
7,95,63,280

70,500
3,665
3,356,704

1,70,57,976
8,86,742
8,14,67,857

5,27,857

12,79,82,166

3,10,869

9,94,12,575

6,52,130

15,12,87,955

5,67,140

13,04,87,631

1,20,000
5,30,102

2,90,94,732
12,17,01,522

1,20,000
4,435,112

2,90,34,852
10,09,62,090

6,50,102

15,07,96,254

5,65,112

12,99,06,942

2,028

4,91,701

4,90,689

2,028

4,91,701

4,90,689

$,52,130

15,12,67,955

13,04,87,631
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Name of the Company :Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Road & Marine Contracting W.L.L

Statement of Profit and Loss as on 31st March, 2021

Note

For Year end 31st

For Year end 31st

Particulars No March'2021 March'2020
AED AED

i Revenue from operations 3. 1,25,000 3,03,49,913 | 1,41,000 3,28,95,596
2 Other income 9 - “ - -
3 Total revenue (1 + 2) 1,25,000 3,03,49.913 | 1,41,000 3,28,95,59
4 Expenses

(a) Cost of construction 10

(b) Cost of traded Goods

{b) Employee benefits expense 11 240 58,272 300 69,991

{¢} Finance costs 12 5 1,214 6 1,400

{d) Depreciation and amortisation expense 15 31,999 77,69,268 32,306 75,37,161

{e} Other expenses 13 & 14 7,767 18,85,708 12,202 28,46,654

Total expenses 40,010 97,14,462 44,814 1,04,55,205

5 Profit before tax (3-4) 84,990 2,06,35,451 96,186 2,24,40,391
6 Tax expense:

{a) Current tax expense for Previous year - - - -

{b) Current tax expense for current year - - - -
7 Profit / {Loss) for the year (5 + 6) 84,990 | 2,06,35,451 96,186 | 2,24,40,391
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Name of the Company :Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Road & Marine Contracting W.L.L

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note: 1 Share Capital

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Particul
weuiars KWD KWD
{(a) Authorised
Equity shares 100 @ 1200 each 1,20,000 2,90,94,732 1,20,000 2,90,34,852
Total| - . 1,20,000 2,90,94,732 1,20,000 2,90,24,852

Note 2 Reserves and surplus

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

KWD KWD
(a) Translation Reserve 15,12,598 14,08,617
(b) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
|Opening balance 4,45,112 9,95,53,473 3,48,926 7,71,13,083
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 84,990 2,06,35,451 96,186 2,24,40,391
Amounts transferred from:
Closing balance 5,30,102 12,01,88,924 4,45,112 9,95,53,473
Total| = +5,30,102 12,17,01,522 4,45,112{ 10,09,62,090
Note: 3 Trade Payable
barticulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
KWD : KWD :
Trade payables 2,028 4,91,701 2,028 4,90,689
Other - - - -
Total 2,028 4,91,701 2,028 4,90,689
Note 4 Other Current Liabilities Tt
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
KWD T KWD T
(i} Advance from Related Parties
From Joint Ventures
From Parent Company - -
{ii) Other payables
Provision for Tax - - - -
Others - -
Total - - - -
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Note: 5 Trade receivables

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

KWD KWD
Trade receivables 1,95,500 4,74,00,168 70,500 1,70,57,976
Total 7. 1,95,500 4,74,00,168 70,500 1,70,57,976
Note: 6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
KWD ) KWD '
Cash in Hand 608 1,47,371 608 1,47,068
Balances with banks
In current accounts 3,594 8,71,348 3,057 7,39,674
Total| = 4,202 10,18,719 3,665 8,86,742
Note 7 Short-term loans and advances
) As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars -
KWD KWD '
(a) Security Deposit 13,490 32,70,733 13,490 32,64,001
{b) Prepaid expenses
{¢ ) Advance from Vendor -
(d) Advance from Staff - - - -
{e) Loans & Advance from Related Parties
(i) From Parent Company 3,14,665 7,62,92,547 3,23,214 7,82,03,856
Total| - :3,28,155 7,95,63,280 3,36,704 8,14,67,857
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Name of the Company :Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Road & Marine Contracting W.L.L

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Revenue from operations

For Year end 31st March'2021

For Year end 31st March'2020

Particulars
KwD KwWD
Sale of products
Sale of services - - - -
Externat Hire 1,25,000 3,03,49,913 1,41,000 3,28,95,596
4,25,000 3,03,49,913 1,41,000 3,28,95,596
Less:
JExcise duty - - - -
Teotal 1,25,000 3,03,49,913 1,41,000 3,28,95,596
Note 9 Other Income
For Year end 31st March’2021 For Year end 31st March'2020
Particulars
KwWD KWD
Other Income - - -
Total - - - -
Note 10 Cost of construction
) For Year end 31st March'2021 For Year end 31st March'2020
Particulars
KWD N KWD
Cost Of construction {Material Consumnption)
Freight Charges -
Total - - - -
Note 11 Employee benefits expense
For Year end 315t March'2021 For Year end 31st March'2020
Particulars
KWD KWD
Salaries and wages -
Employee Benfits - -
Staff welfare expenses 240 58,272 300 69,991
Total 240 58,272 300 69,991
Note 12 Finance costs
. For Year end 3 1st March'2021 For Year end 31st March'2020
Particulars .
KwD KWD
Other borrowing costs
Bank Charges including BG Commission 5 1,214 6 1,400
Interest on HO Fund - - - -
Total s 1,214 6 1,400
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Note 13 Running Expenses

Particulars

For Year end 31st March'2021

For Year end 3 1st March'2020

KwWD KwD *
fOffice Rent 6,000 14,56,796 9,060 21,13,717
House Rent . : . - .
{Car Hire charges - - -
Communication Expenses - 29 6,784
|Printing & Stationery - - 13 2,916
Travetling, Lodging & Boarding - - E -
Total 6,000 14,56,796 9,102 21,23,417
Note 14 Other expenses
’ . For Year end 31st March'2021 For Year end 3 1st March'2020
Particulars
KWD KWD
Rates and Taxes - -
Repairs - - -
Professional Charge - .
Audit Fee 2,000 4,85,599 2,000 4,66,604
JMiscellaneous expenses -233 -56,686 | 1,100 2,56,632
Total 1,767 4,28,912 3,100 7.23,237
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AFCONS SAUDI CONSTRUCTIONS LLC
Balance Sheel as at 31 March, 2021

Particulars 'I:‘:e As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SAR Amt in INR Amt in SAR Amt in INR
A [ASSETS
Current assets
Financiat assels
{1y Cash and cah equivalents 1 5,235,669 1,04,53,932 5,35,569 1,07,75,702
(iiy Other financial assets 2 - - - -
Total Assets 3,236,589 1,04,53,932 5,35.569 1.07.75,702
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Equity
a} Equity atiributable 1o owner of the company
{a} Equity share capita} 3 5,00,000 87,558,650 5,00,000 1,00,60,050
{b} Other equlty 4 {4,00.833} (78,23.977) (3,96,558) (79,78,784)
Total Equity 99,167 19,35,673 1,03,442 20,381,266
2|Liabilities
Current lablilities
{a) Financial Fabilities
Trade payables 5 - - 28,500 5,713,423
{b} Other current liabililies @ 4,356,402 85,185,259 4,03,627 81,21.013
Total Current Liabilities 4,368,402 85,186,259 4,32127 86,804,436
Total Equity and Liabilities {1+2+3) 5,36,569 1.04,53 832 5,358,569 1.07.75,702
See acecompanying notes 1 to 28 forming part of the financlal statements
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AFCONS SAUDI CONSTRUCTIONS LLC
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March, 2021

Particul Note For the period ended For the year ended
ardieutars No. 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Amt in SAR Art In INR Amtin SAR Amtin INR

1 |Revenue from operalions - - - .

2 |Otherincome - - - -

3 |Total revenue (1+2) - - - -
4 |Expenses

{a) Finance costs 7 - - - -

{b) Other expenses 8 4,275 84,576 - -

Total expenses 4,275 84,576 - -

5 |Profitbeforetax (3-4} {4,275) {84,576) - -

{For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai
Date:




AFCONS SAUDI CONSTRUCTIONS LLC

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars Retained Earnings
Amtin QAR Amt in INR
Reserves & Surplus
Balance as at 31 March, 2020 {3,96,558} {70,01,278)
Loss for the period ended 31 March 2021 {4.275) {84,576
|Balance as at 31 March, 2021 {4,00,833) (70,85,854)]

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai
Date:
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AFCONS SAUDI CONSTRUCTIONS LLC

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended ended 31 March, 2021

Note No 1. Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
. Amt in SAR Amt in INR Amt in SAR Amtin INR
@y BaEnces with Danks 5,35,569 1,04,53,932 5,35,569 1,07,75,702
{b} Cash on hand - - - -
5,35,569 1,04,53,932 5,35,569 1,07,75,702

Note No 2, Other financial assets

Particulars

As at 31 March 2021

As at 31 March 202¢

Amt in SAR

Amtin INR

Amtin SAR

Amt in INR

SEeCUry Jeposns

Prepaid expenses

Note 3 Share capital
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amtin SAR AmtiniINR Amt in SAR Amtin INR
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up 5,00,000 97,59,6560 5,00,000 1,00,80,050
5,000 Equity shares of SAR 100 each
5,00,000 97,59,650 5,00,000 1,00,60,050

NOWE ND 4. VINEeTr CguUIty

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SAR Amtin INR Amtin SAR Amtin INR
Retained Earnings {4,00,833) {78,23,977) {3,96,558) (79,78,784)

Total

(i) Movement in other equity:

Parficulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amtin SAR Amtin INR Amtin SAR Amtin INR
(a) Retained earnings

Opening balance {3,96,558) (70,01,278) {3,96,558) (70,01,278)

Add : Profit for the year (4,275) (84,576) - -

lL.ess: Share Capital Transferred - - - -
(b) Transletion Reserve - (7.38,124) - {9,77,507)
(4,00,833) {78,23,977) {3,96,558) (79,78,784)
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Note No 5. Trade Payables

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SAR Amt in INR Amt in SAR Amtin INR
Trade Payables for goods and services - - 28,500 573,423
Total - - 28,500 5,73,423
Note No 6. Other Current Liability
Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amt in SAR Amt in INR Amt in SAR Amtin INR
{f) From Related Parties {(Unsecured)
From Parent Company 4,36,402 85,18,259 4,03,627 81,21,013
Total
4,36,402 85,118,259 403,627 81,21,013
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AFCONS SAUDI CONSTRUCTIONS LLC

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended ended 31 March 2021

Note 7. Finance costs

Far the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt in SAR Amtin INR Amt in SAR Amt in INR
Cther borrowing costs:
Bank Guarantee Commission including Bank Charges - - - -
Total - - - -
Note No 8. Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amt in SAR Amtin INR Amt in SAR Amt in INR
|Rent - - - -
Auditors remuneration 4,275 84,576 - -
Total 4,275 84,576 - -
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

(Amountin )
Particulars l;lqzte As at 31st March 2021
A |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets -
Total Non-current Assets -
2 {Current assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,00,000
(b) Other current assets 4 19,389
Total Current Assets 1,19,399
Total Assets (1+2) 1,19,399
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 5 1,00,000
(b} Other Equity 8 -1,32,771
Total Equity -32,771
2 |Current liabilities
{a) Trade payables 7 25,000
(b} Other current liabilities 8 1,27,170
Total Current Liabilities 1,562,170
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+2) 1,19,399
See accompanying notes 1 - 14 forming part of the financial
statements
As per our attached report of even date
For J. C. Bhatt & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.130923W)
Pradip Lapasia ASHWINI VENKATESH RAMLI SIMATUPANG
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 145682 {DIN: 3120739) (DIN: 8506882)
UDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date :
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited
Statement of Profit and L.oss for the period from 9th July 2020 to 31st March 2021

{Amount in °)
For the period from
Particulars Note No.{ 9th July 2020 to 31st
March 2021
1 [Revenue -
Total Revenue -
2 |Expenses
Other expenses 9 1,32,771
Total Expenses 1,32,771
3 |Loss Before Tax (2-1) -1,32,771
4 |Tax Expense
Current Year Tax -
Deferred Tax -
5 |Loss After Tax (4 -3) {1,32,771)
6 |Earning Per Shares 11 {13.28)
See accompanying notes 1 - 14 forming part of the financial
statements

As per our attached report of even date

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No.130923W)

Pradip Lapasia

Partner

Membership No.: 145682
UDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date :

ASHWINI VENKATESH
Director
{DIN: 3120739}

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

RAMLI SIMATUPANG
Director
(DIN: 8506882)
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period from 9th July 2020 to 31st March 2021
(Amount in )

For the period from 9th
Particulars July 2020 to 31st March
2021

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax -1,32,771
interest Expenses -
Profit/(Loss) on Asset sold -
Other Income -
Operating Loss before working capital changes -1,32,771

(Increase) / Decrease in Other current assets -19,360
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables -
Increase / {Decrease) in Other current liabilities 1,27,170
Increase / ([Jecrease)} in Other Financials Liabilities -
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 25,000
Increase / (Decrease) in accrued Interest -
Operating Profit after working capital changes -
Direct Taxes - (paid} / refunded (net including interest) -
Net cash from operating activities -

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities | -

1C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Interest Paid -

Net Cash used in financing activities -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the period 1,00,000
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the period 1,00,000 |
Notes

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set out in the Ind-
AS 7 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

In terms of our report attached.

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.130923W)

Pradip Lapasia X0000(X 200000000
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 145682 {DIN:) {DIN:)
UDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date :
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period from 9th July 2020 to 31st March 2021

Significant Accounting Policies
1 General information

Afcons Ol and Gas Services Private Limited is a private limited company incorporated on 9th July 2020 in India. The main object
of the Company is o engage in coniract drilling, production, offshore construction, dredging and marine services related offshore
oil business of any description. The address of its registered office is "Afcons House” ,16 Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai
Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai 400 053 and principal place of business is Mumbai, india.

2 2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation
The Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement for the period from 9th July
2020 to 31st March 31, 2021 along with Notes forming part of the Financial Statements of the Company has been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS") nofified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs

i) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporiing year, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the assef or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for leasing fransactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are
net fair vaiue, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value In use in ind AS 36.

Iy addition, for financial reperting purpeses, fair value measurements are categorised into the
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs o the fair value measurement in its entirety

i) Current versus non-current classification
The balance sheet presents current and non-current assels, and curreni and non-current liabilities, as separate classifications.
For this purpose, an asset is classified as current if:

It is expected to be realised, or is intended 1o be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

It is expected to realise the asset within 12 months after the reporting period; or

The asset Is a cash or equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12
months after the reporting year.

Al other assets are classified as non-current.

Similarly, a liability is classified as current if:

« Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

e itis held primarily for the purpose of frading; or

» I is due to be setiled within 12 months after the reporting period; or

s The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the year.
Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does not
affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
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Afcons Qil and Gas Services Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period from 9th July 2020 to 31st March 2021

Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
2.2 Revenue recognition

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established (provided
that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probabie that the economic benefits will flow fo the Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
cutstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initiaf recognition.

2.3 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

a} Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the peried. Taxable profit differs from "profit before tax' as reported in the
statement of profit and ioss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

b} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabililies are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utifised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temparary difference arises from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affecis neither ihe taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such invesiments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which 1o utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected fo reverse in the foreseeable future,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting year and reduced to the exient that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the year in which the liability is
settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting year.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Company expects, ai the end of the reporting year, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the entity will pay normal
income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit
associated with it will flow to the entity.
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period from 9th July 2020 to 31st March 2021

Significant Accounting Policies

c) Current and Deferred Tax for the period

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initlal accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

2_.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuli of a past event, it is
probable that the Company will be required 1o setile the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to setile the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured
using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when
the effect of the time value of money is material).

2.5 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) for the period by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period.

Ordinary shares to be issued upon conversion of a mandatorily convertible instrument are included in the calculation of basic
earnings per share from the date the contract is entered into.

2.6 Contingent liability and asset

A contingent liability is disclosed when there is remote chances as below:
(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-
oceurrence of one of more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

{i) It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sefile the obligation; or

{ii} The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is disclosed when there would be a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more unceriain future events not wholly within the control of the
entity.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period from 9th July

2020 to 31st March 2021
(Amount in *)

Note 3 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
{a) Cash on hand -
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 1,00,000

Total 1,00,000

Note 4 Other Current Assets

Particulars

As at 31st March 2021

GST Receivable {Net)

Total

19,389

19,399
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Afcons Qil and Gas Services Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the period from 9th July 2020 to 31st March 2021
{Amountin’)

Note 5 Share capital

As at 31st March 2021
Particulars Number of
Amount
shares

{(a) Authorised
Equity Share Capital of “10/- each.
1} 10,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10/- each. 10,00,000 1,00,00,000

Total 10,00,000 1,00,00,600
issued , Subscribed and fully paid up capital
10,000 Equity shares of * 10/- each 10,000 1,006,000

Total 10,000 1,00,000
Notes:
Details of shares held by each shareholder more than 5% of shares of the Company

: . . Compuisorily | Optionally
Equity sh'a res E_qult_y share's convertible convertible
. with voting | with differential
Particulars rights voting rights prefarence preferance
9 9 rg shares shares
Number of shares

As at 31st March 2021
Afcons Infrastructure Ltd, the holding company 7,400 - - -
PT Gunanusa Utama Fabricators 2,600
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Afcons Qil and Gas Services Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period from 9th July 2020 to
31st March 2021

Note 6 Other Equity

(Amountin )

Particulars

As af 31st March 2021

Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening balance

Add: (Loss) for the period (1,32,771)
Total {1,32,771)
Note 7 Trade payables
Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Other than Acceptances 25,000
Total 25,000
Note 8§ Qther current liabilities
Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Advances from Afcons Infrastructure Ltd 1,27,170
Total 1,27,170
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period from 9th July 2020 to 31st

Note 9 Other expenses

March 2021

{Amountin ™)

Particulars

For the period from 9th July

2020 to 31st March 2021
Legal and professicnal 1,07,771
Payment to the auditors (Refer to Note 9.1) 25,000
Total 1,32,771

Note 9.1

Particulars

Payment to the auditors comprises
for statutory audit
for taxation matters

For the period from 9th July
2020 to 31st March 2021

25,000

25,000
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Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period frem 9th July 2020 to 31st March 2021

10

11

1.1

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Smalil and medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

There are no Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2008, to whom the Company owes dues on acgount of principal amount together with interest and
accordingly no additional disclosures have been made.

Related Party Disclosures as per accounting standards 18 on "Related Party Discosures”

Holding companyis}

Afcons Infrastructure Limited

Assoclate Company
PT Gunanusa Utama Fabricators

Eellow Subsidiary(s}

Hazarat & Company Private Limited

Afcons Hydrocarbons Engineering Private Limited (formerly
Afcons Offshore and Marine Services Private Limited)
Afcons Corrosion Protection Private Limited

Afcons Construction Mideast LLC

Afcons Infrastructures Kuwait for Building, Read and Marine Contracting WLL
Afcons Overseas Construction LLC. Qatar

Afcons Gulf International Project Services FZE

Afcons Mauritius infrastructure Ltd (AMIL)

Afcons Overseas Singapore Pte Eid.

Afcons Infra Projects Kazakhstan LLP

Afcons Saudi Constructions LLC

Afcons Overseas Project Gabon SARL

Name of Related Party Where Transactions have taken place during the period
Afcons Infrastructure Limited.

Details of fransactions with related party during the period:

Current
Particulars period

)

Advances given / (received) {1,27,170)




Afcons Oil and Gas Services Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period from 8th July 2020 to 31st March 2021

12 |Earnings per share

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the Profit / (Loss) attributable to the equity shareholder by the weighted
averave number of equity shares outstanding during the period as under :

Particulars Current period
Profit / (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (in °) (1,32,771)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding dusing the 10.000
period x
Basic / diluted earnings per share (in ) (13.28)
Nominal value per share {in *) 10.00

There has besn no Income, Expenditure, Receipts or Payments in Foreign Currency during the current or previous

13 period.

14 |This being the1st year of operation, previous years figures are not available.

For J. C. Bhatt & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 130923W)

Pradip Lapasia ASHWINI VENKATESH RANLI SIMATUPANG
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 145682 (DIN: 3120739) {DIN: 8506882)
LJDIN:

Place; Mumbai
Date:
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